
DYDD MERCHER, 11 MAWRTH 2020

AT:  HOLL AELODAU’R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI AC 
ADNODDAU

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU CYFARFOD 
O’R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI AC ADNODDAU SYDD I’W 
GYNNAL YN SIAMBR, NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN, AM 10.00 
YB AR DYDD MERCHER, 18FED MAWRTH, 2020 ER MWYN 
CYFLAWNI’R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA 
ATODEDIG.

Wendy Walters
PRIF WEITHREDWR

AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA

Swyddog Democrataidd: Martin S. Davies
Ffôn (Llinell Uniongyrchol): 01267 224059
E-bost: MSDavies@sirgar.gov.uk

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive,
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP

Pecyn Dogfennau



PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI AC ADNODDAU
13 AELOD

GRŴP PLAID CYMRU – 6 AELOD

1. Y Cynghorydd Kim Broom
2. Y Cynghorydd Handel Davies
3. Y Cynghorydd Ken Howell
4. Y Cynghorydd Gareth John (Is-Gadeirydd)
5. Y Cynghorydd Carys Jones
6. Y Cynghorydd Elwyn Williams 

GRŴP  LLAFUR – 3 AELOD

1. Y Cynghorydd Deryk Cundy
2. Y Cynghorydd Kevin Madge
3. Y Cynghorydd John Prosser

GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL – 3 AELOD

1. Y Cynghorydd Sue Allen
2. Y Cynghorydd Arwel Davies
3. Y Cynghorydd Giles Morgan (Cadeirydd)

GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL NEWYDD – 1 AELOD

1. Y Cynghorydd Jeff Edmunds

 



AGENDA  
1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB. 

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL GAN GYNNWYS 
UNRHYW CHWIPIAU PLEIDIAU A RODDIR MEWN YMATEB I 
UNRHYW EITEM AR YR AGENDA. 

3. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD I 
LAW). 

4. ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW 
2019/20. 

5 - 40

5. ADRODDIAD CHWARTEROL YNGYLCH RHEOLI'R TRYSORLYS 
A DANGOSYDD DARBODAETH EBRILL 1AF 2019 I RHAGFYR 
31AIN 2019. 

41 - 58

6. DEWCH A'CH DYFAIS PERSONOL ( BYOD ). 59 - 70

7. COFNODION BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS (BGC) 
SIR GÂR - TACHWEDD 2019. 

71 - 86

8. EGLURHAD AM BEIDIO Â CHYFLWYNO ADRODDIAD CRAFFU. 87 - 88

9. DIWEDDARAF AM WEITHREDIADAU AC ATGYFEIRIADAU'R 
PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI AC ADNODDAU. 

89 - 96

10. EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL. 97 - 110

11. LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR GOFNODION Y PWYLLGOR A 
GYNHALIWYD AR Y 27AIN IONAWR 2020. 

111 - 116



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI AC ADNODDAU
18FED MAWRTH 2020

ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB 
CYFALAF A REFENIW 2019/20

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt:

 Bod y Pwyllgor Craffu yn derbyn yr Adroddiad Monitro Gyllideb Corfforaethol yr 
Awdurdod, Adroddiadau adrannol y Prif Weithredwr a’r Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol 
a’r Adroddiad Monitro Arbedion ac yn ystyried y sefyllfa cyllidebol.

Rhesymau: 

 I ddatgan i’r Pwyllgor sefyllfa bresennol y gyllideb ar 31ain Rhagfyr 2019, ynglyn â 
2019/20.

Angen cyfeirio’r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad: 
NAC OES

Aelodau’r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n gyfrifol am y Portffolio: 
 Cyng. Emlyn Dole (Arweinydd)
 Cyng. Mair Stephens (Dirprwy Arweinydd)
 Cyng. David Jenkins (Adnoddau)
 Cyng. Cefin Campbell (Cymunedau a Materion Gwledig) 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth:
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol 

Enw Cyfarwyddwr y 
Gwasanaeth:
Chris Moore

Awdur yr adroddiad:
Chris Moore

Swydd:

Cyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau 
Corfforaethol

Rhif Ffôn / Cyfeiriad E-bost:

01267 224120 
CMoore@sirgar.gov.uk

Tudalen 5

Eitem Rhif  4

mailto:CMoore@sirgar.gov.uk


EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

18TH MARCH 2020

REVENUE & CAPITAL BUDGET 
MONITORING REPORT 2019/20 

The Financial Monitoring report is presented as follows:

Revenue Budgets 
Appendix A – Authority Corporate Budget Monitoring report
Overall, the monitoring report forecasts an end of year overspend of £2,750k on the 
Authority’s net revenue budget with an overspend at departmental level of £4,055k.
The most significant pressure points are within Education and Children’s Services and 
the department needs to critically examine the current forecasted position.

Appendix B
Chief Executive and Corporate Services detailed variances for information purposes 
only.

Capital Budgets
Appendix C - Corporate Capital Programme Monitoring 2019/20
The total projected net expenditure for 2019/20 is £35.408m compared to the allocated
net budget for the year of £34.547m, giving a £0.861m variance.

Appendix D
Details the main variances on agreed budgets.

Appendix E
Details a full list of Chief Executive and Regeneration schemes. There are no Corporate 
Services schemes.

Savings Report
Appendix F
The Savings Monitoring report.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES – A list of the main variances is 
attached to this report.

IMPLICATIONS
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate 
Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications 
associated with this report.
Signed:   Chris Moore Director of Corporate Services
Policy, 
Crime & 
Disorder 
and 
Equalities

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues

Staffing 
Implications

Physical 
Assets 

NONE NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE

Tudalen 6



3. Finance  

Revenue
Overall, the Authority is forecasting an overspend of £2,750k.
Policy and Resources Services are projecting to be under the approved budget by £930k.

Capital
The capital programme shows an in-year variance of £0.861m against the 2019/20 
approved budget which will be re-profiled across the future years of the capital 
programme.

Savings Report
The expectation is that at year end £192k of Managerial savings put forward for 2019/20 
will not have been delivered. There were no Policy savings put forward.

CONSULTATIONS
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below:
Signed:   Chris Moore  Director of Corporate Services
1. Local Member(s) – N/A 
2. Community / Town Council – N/A
3. Relevant Partners – N/A
4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations – N/A
Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:
THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW: 
Title of Document File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

2019/20 Budget Corporate Services Department, County Hall, Carmarthen

Tudalen 7



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



APPENDIX A

Director and Designation Telephone No

C Moore, Director of Corporate Services 01267 224886

Table 1

Dec 19 Oct 19

Department

Controllable Controllable Net Non Total Controllable Controllable Net Non Total

Expenditure Income Controllable Net Expenditure Income Controllable Net

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Chief Executive 30,974 -13,396 -2,097 15,480 30,632 -13,352 -2,097 15,183 -298 -18 

Communities 148,302 -61,284 10,718 97,736 149,257 -61,560 10,718 98,415 679 982

Corporate Services 78,254 -51,142 -1,216 25,896 80,951 -54,472 -1,216 25,263 -633 -686 

Education & Children (incl. Schools) 171,168 -30,414 26,106 166,860 177,557 -32,866 26,106 170,797 3,937 4,082

Environment 115,826 -71,938 11,972 55,861 123,460 -79,203 11,972 56,230 369 675

Departmental Expenditure 544,524 -228,173 45,483 361,834 561,857 -241,452 45,483 365,889 4,055 5,035

Capital Charges/Interest/Corporate -20,497 -21,897 -1,400 -1,200 

Levies and Contributions:

  Brecon Beacons National Park 138 138 0 0

  Mid & West Wales Fire & Rescue Authority 9,838 9,838 0 0

Net Expenditure 351,313 353,968 2,655 3,835

Transfers to/from Departmental Reserves

   - Chief Executive 0 149 149 9

   - Corporate Services 0 316 316 343

   - Environment 0 -369 -369 -675 

Net Budget 351,313 354,063 2,750 3,512

Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

Forecasted for year to 31st March 2020

Working Budget Forecasted Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

R Hemingway, Head of Financial Services Corporate Services

COUNCIL'S BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2019/20

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18
th

 MARCH 2020

Author & Designation Directorate

T
udalen 9



POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Chief Executive 495 0 -739 -244 832 -1 -739 92 336 334

People Management 4,337 -1,419 -2,457 461 5,137 -2,319 -2,457 361 -100 -20 

ICT & Corporate Policy 5,620 -941 -4,709 -30 5,416 -901 -4,709 -194 -165 -125 

Admin and Law 4,170 -804 735 4,101 4,062 -775 735 4,022 -79 -37 

Marketing & Media 2,853 -863 -1,498 493 2,466 -501 -1,498 467 -25 21

Statutory Services 1,269 -295 341 1,315 1,387 -518 341 1,210 -105 -123 

Regeneration 12,229 -9,074 6,230 9,384 11,332 -8,336 6,230 9,225 -159 -68 

GRAND TOTAL 30,974 -13,396 -2,097 15,480 30,632 -13,352 -2,097 15,183 -298 -18 

Chief Executive Department 

Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Working Budget Forecasted Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

T
udalen 10



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Chief Executive

Corporate Savings Target -339 0 0 0 339

£290k Corporate Health & Safety efficiency proposal not yet implemented; £49k 

standby efficiency less than originally proposed. 339

People Management 

Business & Projects Support 268 0 258 0 -10 Savings on supplies & Services -16 

Payroll 665 -342 618 -334 -40 Savings on supplies & Services -2 

People Services – HR 1,036 -236 1,019 -240 -21 Part year vacant post. Estimated to be filled in February 2020 -9 

Employee Well-being 699 -290 681 -297 -25 Part year vacant post. Estimated to be filled in February 2020 -2 

DBS Checks 122 0 101 -3 -23 Less DBS checks undertaken than budgeted for -0 

Assessment Centre Training 0 0 16 0 16 Unused assessment credits 6

ICT & Corporate Policy

Information Technology 4,581 -864 4,506 -816 -27 A few posts temporarily vacant during year -28 

Welsh Language 180 -10 115 -9 -64 Vacant Post pending section review -40 

Chief Executive-Policy 829 -67 726 -31 -68 Part year vacant posts pending section review -49 

Admin and Law

Democratic Services 1,836 -256 1,744 -289 -124 

Members time recharged to HRA greater than budgeted (£33k), savings on 

members allowances (£46k), savings on supplies & services inc printing and 

telephones (£45k) -104 

Land Charges 151 -294 114 -234 22 Reduction in income due to housing market fluctuations 18

Legal Services 1,637 -254 1,635 -228 24 Additional responsibility allowance and re-grading not budgeted for 36

Marketing & Media

Marketing and Media 594 -368 371 -37 108

Overspend on salaries pending divisional realignment. Loss of income streams from 

external partners (eg. ERW £80k). Looking at alternative potential partnership 

arrangements. 120

Translation 522 -35 491 -32 -28 Part year vacant posts pending divisional realignment -35 

Customer Services Centres 1,104 -336 1,012 -336 -92 Part year vacant posts pending divisional realignment -42 

Marketing Tourism Development 343 -1 329 -2 -15 Part year vacant posts pending divisional realignment -25 

Events 49 -28 76 -31 23

Overspend on activities managed against underspends elsewhere within the 

division. -0 

Yr Hwb - Llanelli a Rhydamman 162 -90 114 -58 -16 Savings generated due to unpaid leave being taken 2

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Chief Executive Department Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

T
udalen 11



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Chief Executive Department Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Statutory Services

Registration Of Electors 163 -2 163 -31 -29 

In year contribution from the Cabinet Office towards individual electoral registration 

costs (£31k) -20 

Registrars 418 -293 517 -403 -11 

Increase in statutory fees in February 2019 has resulted in increased income, some 

of the additional income to be utilised to complete certain digitisation projects in the 

current financial year. -40 

Coroners 401 0 373 0 -28 Lower demand on service in year -25 

Electoral Services - Staff 279 0 242 0 -37 A few posts temporarily vacant during year. Not yet filled -37 

Regeneration & Property

Regeneration Management 319 0 283 0 -35 Staff time rechargeable to City Deal project -27 

Property and Major Projects 1,176 -42 1,114 -48 -69 Post vacant during year. Post to be filled in next financial year. -47 

Commercial Properties 31 -521 86 -680 -104 High Occupancy Levels resulting in additional income -147 

Provision Markets 566 -638 566 -576 62 Reduction in Lettings income due to market forces impacting rates achievable. 61

Net Zero Carbon Local Authority 0 0 23 0 23

Costs associated with the authority's commitment to reduce carbon in the 

forthcoming years 27

Industrial Premises 529 -1,567 441 -1,614 -135 High Occupancy Levels resulting in additional income -110 

County Farms 73 -329 12 -329 -62 

All properties let during year so no holding costs incurred.  Very little R&M required 

during year -0 

Livestock Markets 58 -205 19 -16 149 Anticipated shortfall in income collected at Nant Y Ci Mart 149

Other 0 29

Grand Total -298 -18 

T
udalen 12



POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Adult Services

Older People 57,700 -24,149 2,658 36,209 58,998 -24,933 2,658 36,724 514 784

Physical Disabilities 7,881 -1,751 204 6,334 7,998 -1,752 204 6,451 116 120

Learning Disabilities 38,793 -9,537 1,294 30,549 38,464 -9,164 1,294 30,594 44 25

Mental Health 9,524 -3,793 237 5,968 9,617 -3,870 237 5,985 17 32

Support 6,871 -4,865 1,009 3,015 6,787 -4,765 1,009 3,031 16 26

Homes & Safer Communities

Public Protection 3,170 -974 588 2,784 2,987 -774 588 2,801 17 -7 

Council Fund Housing 9,098 -7,964 243 1,377 9,474 -8,386 243 1,331 -46 4

Leisure & Recreation

Leisure & Recreation 15,265 -8,251 4,485 11,500 14,931 -7,916 4,485 11,500 0 -0 

GRAND TOTAL 148,302 -61,284 10,718 97,736 149,257 -61,560 10,718 98,415 679 982

Department for Communities

Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Working Budget Forecasted Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

T
udalen 13



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Adult Services

Older People

Older People - LA Homes 7,620 -4,767 7,958 -5,033 73

Additional cost due to higher dependency levels/increased occupancy rates/use of 

agency staff to meet statutory duty. Review currently being undertaken in relation to 

Residential Care future staffing levels.  Grant funding for Winter Pressures mitigates 

this in this financial year 228

Older People - Private/ Vol Homes 22,699 -13,064 23,429 -13,588 207

Performance data shows increased demographic pressure on demand in line with 

national information that shows a year on year increase in Older People of 3.4%pa.  

Preventative work continues to be reviewed to mitigate the effects of this. 
213

Older People - Extra Care 759 0 825 0 65 Cwm Aur contract - savings proposals in previous years only partially delivered 65

Older People - Private Home Care 8,338 -2,473 8,598 -2,617 117

There has been a significant increase in demand for domiciliary care that has only 

been partly offset by a fall in residential care placements.  There is significant 

departmental work to monitor and manage demand by audit assessment practice 

and by continuing to promote independent living through Integrated Care Fund 

initiatives such as Releasing Time to Care resulting in lower demand eg for double 

handed care packages. We are currently reviewing whether this initiative requires 

additional resources to yield the necessary financial savings 142

Physical Disabilities

Phys Dis - Commissioning & OT 

Services 613 -108 537 -109 -77 

Vacancies within the Occupational Therapy Team: 2FTE Senior Practitioner; 1.5FTE 

Occupational Therapy Assistant; 1FTE Occupational Therapist offset by payments 

for Rotational Occupation Therapy from Hywel Dda -68 

Phys Dis - Direct Payments 2,485 -566 2,637 -566 152

Increase in take up of DP related to right of service user to request as alternative to 

regulated provision 150

Learning Disabilities

Learn Dis - Employment & Training 1,299 -194 1,307 -128 73

Overspend on staffing in Coleshill Day Centre £30k due to complexity of clients. 

Proposal 'Collaboration with social enterprise for craft / Reprovision of a day centre / 

transport' is likely to be deliver full year savings in  2020-2021 72

Learn Dis - Transition Service 589 0 523 0 -66 

Staff underspend re maternity leave, postholder working reduced hours in a full time 

post, recruitment underway for Community Connector posts -41 

Other Variances - Adult Services 164 224

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Department for Communities Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

T
udalen 14



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Department for Communities Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Homes & Safer Communities

Public Protection

PP Management support 101 -8 87 -8 -13 Underspend on office admin, postages and photocopying -6 

PP Business Support unit 149 0 124 0 -25 Vacant post and unutilised Training budget -22 

Noise Control 209 0 193 0 -16 Vacant post and unutilised IT Maint 1

Air Pollution 124 -35 93 -18 -14 Vacant post -13 

Animal Welfare 80 -82 60 -49 12 Underachievement of Licence fees 14

Dog Wardens 96 -28 107 -20 18 Long term Vehicle hire overspend and underachievement of income 36

Food Safety & Communicable 

Diseases 481 -38 399 7 -37 Underspend due to two vacant post - part year -38 

Trading Standards Services 

Management 117 -38 127 -37 11 Underachievement of Licence fees 0

Fair Trading 143 -64 138 -3 56 Underachievement of fees income 55

Financial Investigator 30 -165 28 -125 39

Underachievement of fees income due to the profile of timing of receipts being 

difficult to predict due to the nature of the cases. -0 

Other Variances - Public Protection -13 -36 

Council Fund Housing

Independent Living and Affordable 

Homes 104 -45 63 -45 -41 Underspends on supplies and services -24 

Home Improvement (Non HRA) 691 -297 628 -271 -37 Two vacant posts 9

Landlord Incentive 13 -10 40 -11 27 Overspend on Premises maintenance -0 

Homelessness 156 -66 189 -60 38 Overspend relates to provision of bond/prevention payments in private sector -0 

Temporary Accommodation 492 -106 819 -469 -36 Improved income due to being more proactive recovering debt -0 

Other Variances - Council Fund Housing 3 20

Leisure & Recreation

Millenium Coastal Park 221 -105 223 -134 -27 One off Compensation income from Welsh Water -27 

Pendine Outdoor Education Centre 500 -333 419 -287 -35 Forecast reduction in Instructor hours to budget based on confirmed bookings -43 

Pembrey Ski Slope 344 -350 350 -324 33 Forecasting lower sales volumes in income to budget 9

Carmarthen Leisure Centre 1,604 -1,606 1,538 -1,474 66 Forecasting lower sales volumes in income to budget 57

St Clears Leisure Centre 141 -41 151 -40 10 Design fee costs to support Capital funding bid not budgeted 12

Amman Valley Leisure Centre 882 -707 842 -726 -59 Forecasting higher sales volumes in income to budget -52 

T
udalen 15



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Department for Communities Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Outdoor Recreation - Staffing costs 255 0 297 -2 40

Operational staffing and Agency costs linked to long term sickness and 

implementation of restructure.  This variance is likely to reduce once fully 

implemented 45

Museums General 182 0 200 0 19 Unable to achieve vacancy factor 18

Arts General 39 0 5 0 -35 Vacant post being held pending Service review -34 

St Clears Craft Centre 151 -88 150 -60 28 Forecast shortfall in income to budget in respect of the in-house catering facility 24

Laugharne Boathouse 147 -109 183 -123 22 Forecast overspend in casual Customer Service Assistant posts 15

Oriel Myrddin CCC 108 0 118 0 10 Backdated NNDR costs £6k and Internal Design fees £4k supporting ACW grant bid 10

Motor Sports Centre - Pembrey 0 -82 0 -99 -17 Backdated income from renegotiated lease not budgeted 0

Leisure Management 379 0 337 0 -42 Vacant posts being held pending Service review -40 

Other Variance - Leisure & Recreation -13 5

Grand Total 679 982

T
udalen 16



POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Financial Services 4,555 -2,134 -2,360 61 4,302 -2,069 -2,360 -127 -188 -261 

Revenues & Financial Compliance 4,842 -1,711 -2,129 1,002 4,526 -1,607 -2,129 791 -211 -216 

Other Services 68,857 -47,297 3,272 24,833 72,123 -50,796 3,272 24,600 -233 -209 

GRAND TOTAL 78,254 -51,142 -1,216 25,896 80,951 -54,472 -1,216 25,263 -633 -686 

Corporate Services Department 

Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Working Budget Forecasted Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

T
udalen 17



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Financial Services

Chief Officer 348 -61 323 -61 -26 

Additional £35k income from arrangement to act as S151 officer for Mid and West 

Wales Fire -48 

Accountancy 1,721 -430 1,554 -423 -160 Number of vacant posts currently in the section -168 

Treasury and Pension Investment 

Section 251 -178 217 -178 -34 

Vacant post for 6 months and 3 staff members currently at lower points of the salary 

scale. -27 

Payments 519 -74 537 -71 21 Additional Forensic analysis software (£36k) -22 

Revenues & Financial Compliance

Procurement 533 -33 485 -33 -47 Vacant Procurement manager post -71 

Audit 592 -19 573 -19 -19 A few posts temporarily vacant during year -15 

Local Taxation 927 -735 887 -738 -43 A few posts temporarily vacant during year -31 

Housing Benefits Admin 1,637 -751 1,478 -701 -109 

Number of vacant posts during the year. Majority of officers also currently on the 

lower points of their grade. -113 

Other Services

Audit Fees 310 -90 291 -88 -17 A proportion of audit fees chargeable directly to grants -17 

Miscellaneous Services 5,481 -117 5,973 -807 -199 Reduction in pre LGR pension costs -190 

Other Variances 0 16

Grand Total -633 -686 

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Corporate Services Department Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

T
udalen 18



POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Schools Delegated Budgets 119,441 -10,730 0 108,711 122,641 -10,730 0 111,911 3,200 3,000

Director & Strategic Management 1,499 0 -94 1,405 1,466 0 -94 1,372 -33 -28 

Education Services Division 7,974 -2,025 20,364 26,313 8,630 -1,949 20,364 27,045 732 967

Access to Education 8,822 -5,948 2,167 5,041 8,815 -5,856 2,167 5,126 85 153

School Improvement 3,466 -1,460 463 2,469 3,646 -1,657 463 2,452 -17 -11 

Curriculum & Wellbeing 6,334 -4,609 585 2,310 7,035 -5,165 585 2,455 145 122

Children's Services 23,631 -5,642 2,621 20,610 25,324 -7,510 2,621 20,435 -175 -120 

TOTAL excluding schools 51,726 -19,684 26,106 58,149 54,915 -22,136 26,106 58,886 737 1,082

GRAND TOTAL 171,168 -30,414 26,106 166,860 177,557 -32,866 26,106 170,797 3,937 4,082

 Department for Education & Children

Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Working Budget Forecasted Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

T
udalen 19



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Schools Delegated Budgets

Primary Schools 63,639 -7,387 65,039 -7,387 1,400 1,200

Secondary Schools 51,893 -3,297 53,193 -3,297 1,300 1,400

Special Schools 3,910 -46 4,410 -46 500 400

Director & Strategic Management

Business Support 387 0 357 0 -30 

Part year vacant posts £22k - assumed 1 remaining vacant post will be filled from 

February onwards.  Supplies & services savings £8k -28 

Education Services Division

School Expenditure not currently 

delegated 101 0 125 28 53 Closing balances from 2 primary schools closed April 2019 53 

School Redundancy & EVR 2,013 0 2,095 30 112

Forecast based on business cases approved to date.  Schools are supported and 

challenged on staffing structure proposals 86 

Early Years Non-Maintained Provision 424 -64 352 -23 -31 

Underspend due to fewer children taking places in non-maintained settings, as wells 

as changes due to WG childcare offer. -10 

Special Educational Needs 3,059 -1,679 3,386 -1,569 437

Forecast based on existing known commitments. Demand for Teaching Assistant 

support has increased. A reduction in the number of pupils from other counties has 

resulted in a reduction in the level of income. 676 

Education Other Than At School 

(EOTAS) 2,001 -283 2,297 -410 168

Increasing demand from schools for alternative provision £96k and an increase in 

home tuition £72k 166 

Access to Education

School Admissions 253 0 223 0 -30 Part year staff vacancies following re-structure of the section -29 

School Modernisation 108 -1 242 -19 115

School transport recharges from school reorganisations £22k; Premises costs 

relating to closed schools £93k 105 

School Improvement

School Effectiveness Support Services 252 -42 265 -40 17

Overspend forecast in relation to Neuadd y Gwendraeth costs, which are more 

accurately reflected in December return -12 

National Model for School 

Improvement 1,186 -59 1,257 -173 -43 

Underspend due to late commencement of staff into vacant posts and maximisation 

of Education Improvement Grant (EIG) -9 

Based on schools' working budgets received for 2019/20.  Deficit budget 

submissions are included subject to approval of recovery plans by LA

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Department for Education & Children Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

T
udalen 20



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Department for Education & Children Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Curriculum and Wellbeing

Music Services for Schools 871 -770 1,232 -917 214

Slow progress with staff restructuring, which has been affected by a delay in the 

ongoing redundancy process and therefore an increased staffing forecast from the 

previous report to year end. Also, full cost of projects & activities now being 

committed more accurately in December return. 166 

Youth Offending & Prevention Service 1,972 -1,112 2,021 -1,207 -46 Maximisation of grants to release core budget -34 

School Information Systems 229 -28 210 -29 -20 Part year vacant post that is currently being recruited to. -12 

Children's Services

Commissioning and Social Work 6,852 -79 6,725 -147 -195 

Underspend in relation to part year vacant posts and maximisation of grant income. 

The level of both vacancies and grant income has increased.  In addition, legal 

costs were over-estimated in October report and are now more accurately forecast. 58 

Fostering Services & Support 3,858 0 3,989 -188 -57 

Part year vacant posts and maximisation of grants to release core budget £40k, 

Also, more cost effective recruitment of Foster Carers and tight controls in place on 

additional miscellaneous payments made to Foster Carers £17k -93 

Adoption Services 773 -260 957 -467 -23 Maximisation of external income to release core budget -8 

Out of County Placements (CS) 657 0 694 -7 30

Additional £30k commitment included in December return in relation to potential 

costs to be incurred by end of the financial year -3 

Garreglwyd Residential Unit 586 -166 616 -61 136

Following dispute with Hywel Dda Health Board over payment of historic invoices, 

part payment resulting in possible under recovery of £84k is being reflected. 

Remainder of overspend due mainly to increased support needed for young people 

with complex needs £52k. Ongoing discussions with Health Board could secure 

additional contribution towards these current year costs. 78 

Childcare 484 -187 456 -187 -28 

Additional in year grants awarded from Welsh Government supporting priorities the 

service had already identified and have staff working on. -26 

Children's/Family Centres and 

Playgroups 316 -61 768 -461 53

Overspends forecast on Children Centres, which are heavily reliant on grant 

funding. There could be further grant money available to cover these overspends, 

but not confirmed at this stage and therefore not committed 10 

Families First Grant 1,260 -1,056 1,232 -1,074 -46 

Additional in year grants awarded from Welsh Government supporting priorities the 

service had already identified and have staff working on. -15 

Family Aide Services 168 0 282 -188 -74 

Part year vacant posts following restructure and setting up of new Step Up Step 

Down Family Intervention Team. -76 

T
udalen 21



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Department for Education & Children Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

School Safeguarding & Attendance 221 0 387 -190 -24 Part year vacant posts following service restructure -21 

Other Variances 48 61

Grand Total 3,937 4,082

T
udalen 22



POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Buisness Support & Performance 15 -96 146 65 -39 -79 146 28 -37 -31 

Waste & Environmental Services 24,262 -4,502 1,264 21,025 23,948 -4,168 1,264 21,044 19 115

Highways & Transportation 51,225 -30,881 9,672 30,015 51,259 -30,835 9,672 30,096 80 158

Property 36,160 -34,105 606 2,662 43,880 -41,842 606 2,644 -18 25

Planning 4,165 -2,354 284 2,094 4,413 -2,278 284 2,418 324 407

GRAND TOTAL 115,826 -71,938 11,972 55,861 123,460 -79,203 11,972 56,230 369 675

Environment Department 

Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Working Budget Forecasted Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

T
udalen 23



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Business Support & Performance

Business Support  -159 -36 -215 -35 -55 

Posts budgeted at top of scale but majority are not at the top of scale yet; a few 

temporary vacant posts estimated during the year. -48 

Departmental - Core 58 0 73 0 15 Health and wellbeing co-ordinators 15

Waste & Environmental Services

SAB - Sustainable Drainage approval 

Body Unit 114 -110 113 -20 88

Anticipated income not expected to materialise based on current income trends - 

Dependent on number of submissions and market buoyancy of development 

projects 70

Public Conveniences 571 -12 497 -9 -71 

Capital repayment element deducted from Danfo final quarter cost due to end of 

contract term. New contract will be cleansing & management only. -83 

Cleansing Service 2,397 -115 2,450 -111 56

The service cost comprises  plant and resource and tipping charges for disposal of 

waste we collect. The current overspend reflects the current resource levels and 

increased cost of disposal of collected waste. In order to address the budget 

position it will mean reviewing the service. This work is underway but will not be 

complete before the end of the financial year. 63

Waste Services 15,408 -1,293 15,310 -1,312 -117 

The projected underspend reflects the net effect of the policies adopted at the 

household waste recycling centres and at the kerbside in the diversion of some 

waste from  the black bags stream to the recycling and food waste streams. 0

Green Waste Collection 496 -336 427 -210 56

The green waste collection service is not yet self-financing.  We did not anticipate to 

break even this financial year, as per the original business plan, but we are on track 

with growing the service as anticipated, with a view to being break even in future 

years. A  third vehicle has now been introduced to cater for potential additional 

customers. 56

Landfill sites 0 0 20 0 20 Penycoed landfill  feasibility and design costs 8

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Environment Department Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

T
udalen 24



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Environment Department Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Highways & Transportation

Transport Strategic Planning 351 0 286 0 -65 Staff time reclaimed from grants plus staff cost saving -18 

School Transport 10,984 -1,102 11,426 -1,264 279

The overspend is mainly due to an increase in the number of Additional Learning 

Needs pupils transported to Special schools.  In addition a number of recent appeals 

have been successful as well as increased contractor costs, diminishing market 

supply and increased minimum wage. 297

Traffic Management 529 -40 560 -226 -156 

Net increased income of £110k from Traffic Regulation Orders; savings of £46k from 

two vacant posts -130 

Car Parks 2,187 -3,228 1,717 -2,658 100

Reduction in income due to temporary loss of spaces at St Peter's Car Park and a 

general reduction in Parking Fees income. Reduction in Penalty Charge Notices 

income due to vacant Civil Enforcement Officers posts which are currently being 

recruited. 92

Nant y Ci Park & Ride 79 -32 103 -38 19 Increased maintenance costs 20

Tour of Britain - Environment 0 0 28 0 28 Cost of Women's Tour of Britain in June 2019 25

Road Safety 178 0 153 -1 -26 

Vacant post - Road Safety Manager which is currently being recruited and also a 

recent temporary vacancy has arisen within the Road Safety Unit. A proportion of 

staff time is recharged to the Road Safety Revenue Grant. -26 

School Crossing Patrols 116 0 135 0 19

The school crossing patrols section has reviewed all patrols to identify where there 

is no requirement to provide them according to the National Safety  criteria. 

Vacancies that arise in the sites that  do not require school crossing patrols will not 

be filled as and when they become vacant. 18

Bridge Maintenance 781 0 741 -5 -45 

vacant posts - Principle Engineer on hold until April 2020 and Structures Engineer 

post vacant for part year hoping to fill by February 2020 -41 

Street Works and Highway Adoptions 416 -357 412 -430 -76 Additional income from highway adoption agreements -82 

Property 

Property Design - Business Unit 2,693 -2,986 3,029 -3,350 -28 Additional income generated as a result of an increased workload. -0 T
udalen 25



-

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY 18th MARCH 2020

Dec 19 Oct 19

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r 

Y
e
a

r Notes

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted

Environment Department Budget Monitoring - as at 31st December 2019

Planning

Planning Admin Account 333 -14 786 -495 -29 

A vacant post within the section will not be filled until the new financial year and a 

general reduction in supplies & services. -4 

Building Control - Other 181 -5 165 0 -11 Vacant posts not expected to be filled until April 2020 at the earliest -12 

Minerals 353 -225 306 -203 -25 More planning applications than predicted/envisaged -4 

Development Management 1,536 -1,274 1,475 -775 438

WG set planning fees, but across Wales there is recognition that full cost recovery 

of planning services will not be achieved from planning fees alone. Most LPAs only 

cover on average 60% of their costs of delivering the development management 

service through fees, and the last increase in fees was in 2015. WG expect that at 

least part of the Development Management function should be met by Local 

Authorities themselves – to encourage development to come forward. Currently 

Carmarthenshire’s Development Management section is budgeted to fund 78% of its 

costs through fees generated, this is currently being reviewed. WG have committed 

to review fees, but there is no known timetable for this workstream. 446

Tywi Centre 34 -34 82 -96 -14 Projected surplus being generated from running training courses at the Tywi Centre -21 

Conservation 405 -22 398 -44 -28 Recharge income for Ecologist post not previously committed -4 

Other Variances -4 40

Grand Total 369 675

T
udalen 26



APPENDIX B

December 

2019

October 

2019

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e
t n

o
n

-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e
t

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e
t n

o
n

-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e
t

F
o

re
c
a

s
te

d
 

V
a
ria

n
c
e
 fo

r

Y
e
a
r Notes

F
o

re
c
a

s
te

d
 

V
a
ria

n
c
e
 fo

r

Y
e
a
r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Chief Executive

Chief Executive-Chief Officer 253 0 -308 -55 253 0 -308 -55 0 0

Corporate Savings Target -339 0 0 -339 0 0 0 0 339

£290k Corporate Health & Safety efficiency proposal not yet 

implemented; £49k standby efficiency less than originally 

proposed. 339

Chief Executive Business Support Unit 580 0 -439 141 577 -1 -439 136 -5 -7 

The Guildhall Carmarthen 0 0 8 8 2 0 8 10 2 3

Chief Executive Total 495 0 -739 -244 832 -1 -739 92 336 334

People Management 

TIC Team 221 -57 40 204 221 -57 40 203 -0 0

Agile Working Project 2 0 36 38 2 0 36 38 0 0

SCWDP 637 -417 1 221 639 -419 1 221 -0 -0 

Practice Placements 69 -67 0 2 70 -69 0 2 0 0

Business & Projects Support 268 0 -264 4 258 0 -264 -5 -10 Savings on supplies & Services -16 

Payroll 665 -342 -244 80 618 -334 -244 40 -40 Savings on supplies & Services -2 

People Services – HR 1,036 -236 -725 76 1,019 -240 -725 54 -21 Part year vacant post. Estimated to be filled in February 2020 -9 

Employee Well-being 699 -290 -454 -45 681 -297 -454 -70 -25 Part year vacant post. Estimated to be filled in February 2020 -2 

Organisational Development 493 -10 -461 22 571 -85 -461 24 2 -1 

Employee Services – HR/Payroll Support 126 0 -388 -262 127 0 -388 -261 1 3

School Staff Absence Scheme 0 0 0 0 816 -816 0 0 0 -0 

DBS Checks 122 0 0 122 101 -3 0 98 -23 Less DBS checks undertaken than budgeted for -0 

Assessment Centre Training 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 16 16 Unused assessment credits 6

People Management Total 4,337 -1,419 -2,457 461 5,137 -2,319 -2,457 361 -100 -20 

ICT & Corporate Policy

Information Technology 4,581 -864 -3,524 193 4,506 -816 -3,524 165 -27 A few posts temporarily vacant during year -28 

Welsh Language 180 -10 -171 -1 115 -9 -171 -65 -64 Vacant Post pending section review -40 

Chief Executive-Policy 829 -67 -1,014 -252 726 -31 -1,014 -319 -68 Part year vacant posts pending section review -49 

BREXIT 0 0 0 0 45 -45 0 0 0 0

Public Service Bodies 25 0 0 25 21 0 0 21 -4 -6 

Armed Forces and Rememberance 5 0 0 5 3 0 0 3 -2 -1 

Total ICT & Corporate Policy 5,620 -941 -4,709 -30 5,416 -901 -4,709 -195 -165 -125 

Policy & Resources Scrutiny Report 
Budget Monitoring as at 31st December 2019 - Detail Monitoring

Working Budget Forecasted

T
udalen 27



APPENDIX B

December 

2019

October 

2019

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e
t n

o
n

-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e
t

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e
t n

o
n

-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e
t

F
o

re
c
a

s
te

d
 

V
a
ria

n
c
e
 fo

r

Y
e
a
r Notes

F
o

re
c
a

s
te

d
 

V
a
ria

n
c
e
 fo

r

Y
e
a
r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Policy & Resources Scrutiny Report 
Budget Monitoring as at 31st December 2019 - Detail Monitoring

Working Budget Forecasted

Admin and Law

Democratic Services 1,836 -256 2,242 3,822 1,744 -289 2,242 3,698 -124 

Members time recharged to HRA greater than budgeted (£33k), 

savings on members allowances (£46k), savings on supplies & 

services inc printing and telephones (£45k) -104 

Democratic Services - Support 481 0 -461 20 473 0 -461 12 -8 5

Corporate Management 0 0 265 265 0 0 265 265 0 0

Civic Ceremonial 23 0 41 64 30 -0 41 71 7 7

Land Charges 151 -294 13 -129 114 -234 13 -107 22 Reduction in income due to housing market fluctuations 18

Police and Crime Commissioner 0 0 0 0 24 -24 0 -0 -0 0

Legal Services 1,637 -254 -1,367 16 1,635 -228 -1,367 40 24

Additional responsibility allowance and re-grading not budgeted 

for 36

Central Mailing 43 0 1 44 43 -0 1 44 -0 -0 

Admin and Law Total 4,170 -804 735 4,101 4,062 -775 735 4,022 -79 -37 

Marketing & Media

Marketing and Media 594 -368 -300 -74 371 -37 -300 34 108

Overspend on salaries pending divisional realignment. Loss of 

income streams from external partners (eg. ERW £80k). 

Looking at alternative potential partnership arrangements. 120

Translation 522 -35 -481 6 491 -32 -481 -22 -28 Part year vacant posts pending divisional realignment -35 

Customer Services Centres 1,104 -336 -765 3 1,012 -336 -765 -89 -92 Part year vacant posts pending divisional realignment -42 

Marketing Tourism Development 343 -1 22 364 329 -2 22 349 -15 Part year vacant posts pending divisional realignment -25 

Visitor Information 79 -5 14 88 74 -5 14 83 -5 0

Events 49 -28 2 23 76 -31 2 46 23

Overpsend on activities managed against underspends 

elsewhere within the division. -0 

Yr Hwb - Llanelli a Rhydamman 162 -90 10 82 114 -58 10 65 -16 Savings generated due to unpaid leave being taken 2

Total Marketing & Media 2,853 -863 -1,498 493 2,466 -501 -1,498 467 -25 21

Statutory Services

Elections 9 0 126 135 92 -84 126 135 -0 0

Registration Of Electors 163 -2 232 393 163 -31 232 364 -29 

In year contribution from the Cabinet Office towards individual 

electoral registration costs (£31k) -20 

Registrars 418 -293 254 379 517 -403 254 368 -11 

Increase in statutory fees in February 2019 has resulted in 

increased income, some of the additional income to be utilised 

to complete certain digitisation projects in the current financial 

year. -40 

Coroners 401 0 5 406 373 0 5 378 -28 Lower demand on service in year -25 

Electoral Services - Staff 279 0 -277 2 242 0 -277 -35 -37 A few posts temporarily vacant during year. Not yet filled -37 

Statutory Services Total 1,269 -295 341 1,315 1,387 -518 341 1,210 -105 -123 

T
udalen 28



APPENDIX B

December 

2019

October 

2019

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e
t n

o
n

-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e
t

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e
t n

o
n

-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e
t

F
o

re
c
a

s
te

d
 

V
a
ria

n
c
e
 fo

r

Y
e
a
r Notes

F
o

re
c
a

s
te

d
 

V
a
ria

n
c
e
 fo

r

Y
e
a
r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Policy & Resources Scrutiny Report 
Budget Monitoring as at 31st December 2019 - Detail Monitoring

Working Budget Forecasted

Regeneration & Property

Regeneration Management 319 0 0 319 283 0 0 283 -35 Staff time rechargeable to City Deal project -27 

Parry Thomas Centre 31 -31 1 1 33 -33 1 1 0 0

Betws wind farm community fund 87 -87 1 1 85 -85 1 1 0 0

Welfare Rights & Citizen's Advice 132 0 2 134 132 0 2 134 0 0

Llanelli Coast Joint Venture 140 -140 5 5 140 -140 5 5 -0 -0 

The Beacon 149 -139 43 53 171 -161 43 53 -0 0Econ Dev-Rural Carmarthen, Ammanford, 

Town Centres 380 0 7,125 7,505 380 0 7,125 7,505 -0 -0 Econ Dev-Llanelli, C Hands, 

Coastal,Business, Inf & Ent 440 0 45 486 440 0 45 486 0 -0 

Community Development and External 

Funding 470 0 132 603 470 0 132 603 0 -0 

Wellness 100 -75 11 36 191 -166 11 36 0 -0 

City Deal 1,123 -1,123 4 4 400 -400 4 4 -0 -0 

Property and Major Projects 1,176 -42 -1,216 -81 1,114 -48 -1,216 -151 -69 Post vacant during year. Post to be filled in next financial year. -47 

Commercial Properties 31 -521 581 91 86 -680 581 -13 -104 High Occupancy Levels resulting in additional income -147 

Provision Markets 566 -638 419 347 566 -576 419 409 62

Reduction in Lettings income due to market forces impacting 

rates achievable. 61

Renewable Energy Fund 0 -50 0 -50 0 -50 0 -50 -0 -0 

Net Zero Carbon Local Authority 0 0 0 0 23 0 0 23 23

Costs associated with the authority's commitment to reduce 

carbon in the forthcoming years 27

Salix 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 2 0

Re:fit Cymru 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 3 3 0

Operational Depots 315 0 59 374 315 0 59 373 -1 -1 

Administrative Buildings 2,740 -764 -2,320 -344 2,715 -730 -2,320 -336 9 27

Industrial Premises 529 -1,567 801 -237 441 -1,614 801 -373 -135 High Occupancy Levels resulting in additional income -110 

County Farms 73 -329 421 165 12 -329 421 103 -62 

All properties let during year so no holding costs incurred.  Very 

little R&M required during year -0 

Livestock Markets 58 -205 4 -142 19 -16 4 7 149 Anticipated shortfall in income collected at Nant Y Ci Mart 149

Externally Funded Schemes 3,368 -3,365 111 115 3,310 -3,307 111 115 -0 -0 

Regeneration & Property Total 12,229 -9,074 6,230 9,384 11,332 -8,336 6,230 9,225 -159 -68 

T
udalen 29



APPENDIX B

December 

2019

October 

2019

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e
t n

o
n

-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e
t

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e
t n

o
n

-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e
t

F
o

re
c
a

s
te

d
 

V
a
ria

n
c
e
 fo

r

Y
e
a
r Notes

F
o

re
c
a

s
te

d
 

V
a
ria

n
c
e
 fo

r

Y
e
a
r

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Policy & Resources Scrutiny Report 
Budget Monitoring as at 31st December 2019 - Detail Monitoring

Working Budget Forecasted

Financial Services

Chief Officer 348 -61 -284 3 323 -61 -284 -23 -26 

Additional £35k income from arrangement to act as S151 

officer for Mid and West Wales Fire -48 

Accountancy 1,721 -430 -1,314 -23 1,554 -423 -1,314 -183 -160 Number of vacant posts currently in the section -168 

Treasury and Pension Investment Section 251 -178 -72 1 217 -178 -72 -33 -34 

Vacant post for 6 months and 3 staff members currently at 

lower points of the salary scale. -27 

Grants and Technical 193 0 -202 -9 257 -57 -202 -3 7 -0 

Payroll Control 85 0 0 85 89 0 0 89 4 4

Payments 519 -74 -433 11 537 -71 -433 32 21 Additional Forensic analysis software (£36k) -22 

Pensions 1,237 -1,190 -54 -7 1,160 -1,113 -54 -7 -0 -0 

Wales Pension Partnership 200 -200 0 1 166 -165 0 1 0 -0 

Financial Services Total 4,555 -2,134 -2,360 61 4,302 -2,069 -2,360 -127 -188 -261 

Revenues & Financial Compliance

Procurement 533 -33 -523 -23 485 -33 -523 -70 -47 Vacant Procurement manager post -71 

Audit 592 -19 -568 5 573 -19 -568 -14 -19 A few posts temporarily vacant during year -15 

Risk Management 144 -0 -136 7 146 -0 -136 9 2 9

Business Support Unit 79 0 -83 -4 78 0 -83 -5 -1 -0 

Corporate Services Training 58 0 1 58 58 0 1 58 0 0

Local Taxation 927 -735 540 732 887 -738 540 689 -43 A few posts temporarily vacant during year -31 

Housing Benefits Admin 1,637 -751 -562 324 1,478 -701 -562 215 -109 

Number of vacant posts during the year. Majority of officers 

also currently on the lowest points of their grade. -113 

Revenues 872 -173 -796 -97 821 -116 -796 -91 6  4

Revenues & Financial Compliance Total 4,842 -1,711 -2,129 1,002 4,526 -1,607 -2,129 791 -211 -216 

Other Services

Audit Fees 310 -90 6 226 291 -88 6 209 -17 A proportion of audit fees chargeable directly to grants -17 

Bank Charges 66 0 1 67 57 0 1 58 -9 -9 

Council Tax Reduction Scheme 16,077 0 89 16,166 16,077 0 89 16,166 0 0

Rent Allowances 46,923 -47,090 1,415 1,248 49,726 -49,900 1,415 1,240 -8 7

Miscellaneous Services 5,481 -117 1,762 7,126 5,973 -807 1,762 6,927 -199 Reduction in pre LGR pension costs -190 

Other Services Total 68,857 -47,297 3,272 24,833 72,123 -50,796 3,272 24,600 -233 -209 

TOTAL FOR POLICY & RESOURCES 109,228 -64,538 -3,314 41,377 111,583 -67,823 -3,314 40,446 -930 -704 

T
udalen 30



APPENDIX C

Working Budget Forecasted

DEPARTMENT

Expenditure 

£'000

Income        

£'000

Net             

£'000

Expenditure 

£'000

Income        

£'000

Net             

£'000

Variance for 

Year £'000

COMMUNITIES

 - Private Housing 2,400 -446 1,954 2,411 -446 1,965 11

 - Social Care 586 -211 375 377 -33 344 -31

 - Leisure 4,516 -129 4,387 4,492 -129 4,363 -24

ENVIRONMENT 17,325 -8,948 8,377 17,902 -9,187 8,715 338

EDUCATION & CHILDREN 14,859 -7,612 7,247 12,348 -4,549 7,799 552

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 1,654 -41 1,613 1,919 -291 1,628 15

REGENERATION 14,119 -3,525 10,594 13,485 -2,891 10,594 0

TOTAL 55,459 -20,912 34,547 52,934 -17,526 35,408 861

Capital Programme 2019/20

Capital Budget Monitoring - Report for December 2019

T
udalen 31



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



APPENDIX D

Working Budget Forecasted

DEPARTMENT/SCHEMES

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e
        

£
'0

0
0

N
e
t             

£
'0

0
0

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e
        

£
'0

0
0

N
e
t             

£
'0

0
0

COMMUNITIES

 - Private Housing 2,400 -446 1,954 2,411 -446 1,965 11 No Major Variances.

 - Social Care 586 -211 375 377 -33 344 -31 No Major Variances.

 - Leisure 4,516 -129 4,387 4,492 -129 4,363 -24 No Major Variances.

ENVIRONMENT 17,325 -8,948 8,377 17,902 -9,187 8,715 338

Ammanford Highway Infrastructure 112 0 112 526 526 414 Unexpected additional costs on Wind Street/Tirydail Lane Junction, 

exploring various options for funding by means of external income.

Other Projects with Minor Variances 17,213 -8,948 8,265 17,376 -9,187 8,189 -76

EDUCATION & CHILDREN 14,859 -7,612 7,247 12,348 -4,549 7,799 552

Dinefwr Project - Dyffryn Aman 20 0 20 70 0 70 50 Additional internal works and groundworks on site.

Rhys Prichard 1,611 0 1,611 1,800 0 1,800 189 Progress ahead of schedule. Overall project budget on target.

Llandybie CP 0 0 0 75 0 75 75 Project design currently in progress. Re-profile of MEP programme 

required.

Bryngwyn School Refurbishment 0 0 0 75 0 75 75 Project design currently in progress. Re-profile of MEP programme 

required.

Other Projects with Minor Variances 13,228 -7,612 5,616 10,328 -4,549 5,779 163

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 1,654 -41 1,613 1,919 -291 1,628 15 No Major Variances.

REGENERATION 14,119 -3,525 10,594 13,485 -2,891 10,594 0 No Major Variances.

TOTAL 55,459 -20,912 34,547 52,934 -17,526 35,408 861

Capital Programme 2019/20

Capital Budget Monitoring - Report for December 2019 - Main Variances

V
a
ria

n
c
e
 fo

r Y
e
a
r 

£
'0

0
0 Comment

T
udalen 33



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



APPENDIX E

Chief Executive and Regeneration

Capital Budget Monitoring - Scrutiny Report for December 2019

Working Budget Forecasted

Scheme

Target Date 

for 

Completion

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e
        

£
'0

0
0

N
e
t             

£
'0

0
0

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e
        

£
'0

0
0

N
e
t             

£
'0

0
0

St David's Park Mar-20 200 0 200 222 0 222 22

IT Strategy Developments Ongoing 1,100 0 1,100 1,350 -250 1,100 0

Acquisitions of County Buildings Sep-20 39 0 39 39 0 39 0

Cross Hands West Completed 143 -41 102 143 -41 102 0

Rural Estates Capital Schemes Mar-20 118 0 118 115 0 115 -3

Industrial Redevelopments Sep-20 47 0 47 47 0 47 0

East Gate Development Completed 7 0 7 3 0 3 -4

Llanelli JV General Ongoing 156 0 156 156 0 156 0

Swansea Bay City Region Projects Ongoing 2,618 0 2,618 2,618 0 2,618 0

RDP2 (Rural Dev Plan Ph2) Axis3 - Physical Completed 0 0 0 0 -1 -1 -1

County Wide Regeneration fund 2015-16 Onwards 3,113 0 3,113 3,113 0 3,113 0

Rural Enterprise Fund Mar-21 394 0 394 394 0 394 0

Transformation Commercial Property Development Fund Mar-21 819 0 819 819 0 819 0

Purchase of Grillo Site, Burry Port Mar-20 1,900 0 1,900 1,900 0 1,900 0

Health & Safety Remediation Works Completed 0 0 0 1 0 1 1

Llanelli,Cross Hands & Coastal Belt Area 3,131 -868 2,263 4,035 -1,772 2,263 0

Cross Hands East strategic Employment Site Ph1 Jun-20 907 0 907 907 0 907 0

Opportunity Street (Llanelli) Ongoing 115 0 115 115 0 115 0

Llanelli Regeneration Plan Ongoing 17 0 17 17 0 17 0

Cross Hands East Phase 2 Ongoing 2,092 -868 1,224 2,149 -925 1,224 0

TRI Property Enhancement Development Grant (PEDG) Ongoing 0 0 0 6 -6 0 0

TRI Sustainable Living Grant (SLG) Ongoing 0 0 0 1 -1 0 0

TRI Strategic Projects - Market Street North Ongoing 0 0 0 263 -263 0 0

TRI Strategic Projects - Former YMCA Building, Stepney 

Street, Llanelli

Ongoing 0 0 0 577 -577 0 0

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r y

e
a

r 

£
'0

0
0 Comment

T
udalen 35



APPENDIX E

Chief Executive and Regeneration

Capital Budget Monitoring - Scrutiny Report for December 2019

Working Budget Forecasted

Scheme

Target Date 

for 

Completion

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e
        

£
'0

0
0

N
e
t             

£
'0

0
0

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
 

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e
        

£
'0

0
0

N
e
t             

£
'0

0
0

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r y

e
a

r 

£
'0

0
0 Comment

Ammanford, Carmarthen & Rural Area 4,859 -2,657 2,202 3,320 -1,118 2,202 0

Ammanford Town Centre Regeneration Mar-20 -6 0 -6 20 -26 -6 0

Coastal Communities - Parry Thomas Centre, Pendine Completed 65 0 65 65 0 65 0

Carmarthen Town Regeneration - Jacksons Lane Ongoing 16 0 16 81 -65 16 0

Pendine Iconic International Visitors Destination Ongoing 4,082 -2,500 1,582 2,296 -714 1,582 0

Margaret St - Retaining Wall & Road Widening Mar-20 72 0 72 72 0 72 0

Carmarthen Western Gateway & Wetlands Ongoing 120 -29 91 276 -185 91 0

Opportunity Street (Ammanford Hwb) Completed 10 0 10 10 0 10 0

Ammanford Regeneration Development Fund Sep-20 180 0 180 180 0 180 0

TAIS - Pendine Attractor Sand Area Ongoing 160 -128 32 160 -128 32 0

Llandeilo Market Hall Ongoing 160 0 160 160 0 160 0

Town Centre  Loan Scheme Ongoing 242 0 242 242 0 242 0

NET BUDGET 15,773 -3,566 12,207 15,404 -3,182 12,222 15

T
udalen 36



APPENDIX F

1 Summary position as at : 31st December 2019 £192 k variance from delivery target

2019-20 2019-20 2019-20

Target Delivered Variance

£'000 £'000 £'000

Chief Executive 483 291 192

Corporate Services 292 292 0

775 583 192

2 Analysis of delivery against target for managerial and policy decisions:

Managerial £192 k

Policy £0 k

2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20 2019-20

Target Delivered Variance Target Delivered Variance

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Chief Executive 483 291 192 0 0 0

Corporate Services 292 292 0 0 0 0

775 583 192 0 0 0

3 Appendix F(i) : Savings proposals not on target

Appendix F(ii) : Savings proposals on target (for information)

MANAGERIAL POLICY

2019-20  Savings Monitoring Report

Policy & Resources Scrutiny Committee

18th March 2020

2019-20 Savings monitoring

Off delivery target

ahead of target

Tudalen 37



APPENDIX F(i) - SAVINGS NOT ON TARGET

Department
2018-19 

Budget

'2019-20 

Proposed

'2019-20 

Delivered

'2019-20 

Variance 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

MANAGERIAL - OFF TARGET

Chief Executive
People Management

Human Resources 798

HR provides advice and guidance to people managers as well as ensuring the Authority is compliant with 

employment legislation .  Employment Policy framework development and maintenance.  The service is 

currently being reviewed with a view  to providing a more integrated HR/Payroll Support service to its users 

and meet the challenges of the Education agenda and collaborative working.

38 25 13 Income generation ie Pembs OH service

No agreement in place to provide service for Pembs CC. £25k of alternative income 

generation has been put in place as a result of a new arrangmeent with Ceredigion County 

Council. The remaining £13k is being covered in the current year from one off, in-year savings 

within the service.

Payroll 353 

Payroll: administering pay for all employees and members, managing payroll records and providing a 

number of returns and statistics on staffing.The corporate Payments Service provides a range of payment 

solutions that support both internal and external clients in the settlement of supplier invoices relating to the 

receipt of goods and services. 

40 7 33 Structure realignment & postage
Postage saving delivered but saving from structure realignment not yet in place, however this 

is currently covered by vacant posts in the Payroll and 'People Services - HR' sections.

Total People Management 78 32 46

Marketing and Media  

Marketing and Media (contact centres, press, 

communiciation, translation and customer services)
1,533

Newly formed business unit comprising of translation, marketing and tourism, contact centres, customer 

services, press and communications.
96 0 96

Continued service review within the newly formed Marketing and Media section (this also to 

include contact centres and customer services) 
Realigment currently being finalised - expected to be implemented in the new financial year.

96 0 96

Regeneration

Admin Buildings 2,381 Energy, rates, telephone and cleaning costs for Administrative Office buildings including St David's Park 97 47 50
£47k : Savings on the running costs of the Council's office accommodation following vacation and 

subsequent sale or rental & £50k rental of Ty'r Nant offices. 
£50k income target on rental of Ty'r Nant no longer achievable following decision to sell the 

property. This is partly being covered in the current year by savings on supplies and services.

Total Regeneration 97 47 50

Chief Executive Total 271 79 192

POLICY - OFF TARGET

18-19 

Budget

'2019-20 

Proposed

'2019-20 

Delivered

'2019-20 

Variance REASON FOR VARIANCE

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

NOTHING TO REPORT

Department FACT FILE EFFICIENCY DESCRIPTION

FACT FILE REASON FOR VARIANCEEFFICIENCY DESCRIPTIONT
udalen 38



APPENDIX F(ii) - SAVINGS ON TARGET

Department
2018-19 

Budget

'2019-20 

Proposed

'2019-20 

Delivered

'2019-20 

Variance 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

MANAGERIAL - ON TARGET

Chief Executive

ICT & Corporate Policy

Performance Management 514

The Performance Management Unit is responsible for providing a corporate lead on 

performance management for the Council that ensures a strong ethos of continuous 

improvement runs through everything the Council does. 

5 5 0
Income generation from provision of Performance Management software to 

other Authorities

Information Technology 3,672

ICT Services underpins and contributes towards all that the Council delivers both 

internally as an organisation and externally to service users and communities, 

independently or in partnership. It is a vital function providing innovative opportunities for 

improving services and achieving our priorities in an efficient and effective way. IT 

Services is pivotal as an enabler of change and a vehicle for driving forward 

transformational improvement to all services. We have a workforce of 62.5 FTE's which 

has reduced over the last 7 years from 109 FTE's and we have delivered £3.1m in 

efficency savings over the last 9 years. As we continually strive to deliver our solutions in 

an efficient manner and in line with our key Digital Strategies ( Digital Transformation 

Strategy, Digital Technology Strategy, Digital Schools Strategy) our  major savings in 

2019/20 are delivered through rationalising software and hardware maintenance 

contracts that we hold. 

173 173 0

£135k  will be delivered by rationalising the software maintenance contracts 

we have in ICT Services. £38k from operational costs e.g reduce travelling 

costs, consumables, subscriptions.                                                                                                  

Total ICT & Corporate Policy 178 178 0

Regeneration, Policy & Property

Customer Focus & Policy

Registrars 130

Carmarthenshire Registration Service is a single district civil registration authority, co-

terminous with the county boundary, called Carmarthenshire Sir Gaerfyrddin district 822.  

The district is managed and delivered by Carmarthenshire Registration Service.  The 

Carmarthenshire Registration Service consists of 26 members of staff, who work across 

the county as one team with three offices open to the public in Carmarthen, Llanelli and 

Ammanford.   In any given year the service registers approximately 500 marriages / civil 

partnerships, 2700 births and 2300 deaths.  

9 9 0 Reduce supplies & Services expenditure

Net Departmental Administration 394

The Unit discharges the budget monitoring and acts as the support role for the services 

of the department based at County Hall, i.e. Chief Executive, Regeneration and Policy 

and Administration and Law, together with departmental staffing functions and business 

support including the central mail service and the management of access to buildings 

under the Council’s Security Card System and the issuing of identification cards.

25 25 0
Realignment of service area to focus on wider departmental services within 

Chief Executives; (Administratvie assistant post - Post number 005724)

Total Regeneration 34 34 0

Chief Executive Total 212 212 0

FACT FILE EFFICIENCY DESCRIPTION

T
udalen 39



APPENDIX F(ii) - SAVINGS ON TARGET

Department
2018-19 

Budget

'2019-20 

Proposed

'2019-20 

Delivered

'2019-20 

Variance 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

FACT FILE EFFICIENCY DESCRIPTION

Corporate Services
Financial Services

Accountancy 1,306 

The provision of a decentralised accounting and financial management service, 

covering:

• Technical Accounting (Preparation of final accounts, corporate accounting and 

taxation), 

• Management Accounting (Month end close, maintenance of financial records and 

budgeting) 

• Strategic Finance functions (projects, planning and financial advice to members)

138 138 0

Increased SLA's income  £50k, Reduction in external audit fees £58k,  

reduction in subscriptions  £30k;

Total Financial Services 138 138 0

Revenues & Financial Compliance

Revenues & Benefits 1,768 

Revenue Services Unit is responsible for the administration, billing and collection of 

Council Tax and Non Domestic Rates from householders and businesses, respectively.  

The unit also undertakes on behalf of all the Authority's departments, the billing, 

collection and recovery of miscellaneous income (known as Sundry Debts) as well as 

having responsibility for operating the Councils full time cash offices with the associated 

back-office income functionsIn addition to these income collection functions, the unit is 

responsible for the administration of Council Tax Reduction scheme  (formerly Council 

Tax Benefit) and Housing Benefit schemes which help low income households meet 

their rent and /or Council Tax. Although the Housing Benefits Fraud Investigation 

function formerly undertaken within the unit transferred the Department for Work & 

Pensions in 2015/16 the service continues to investigate Council tax Reduction fraud

54 54 0 Realignment of Management Structure £54k

Council Tax Reduction Scheme 15,826 50 50 0 Budget currently greater than the demand for the scheme

Rent Allowances recovered -117 50 50 0 Increase income target to reflect the high efficiency of overpayment recovery

Total, Revenues and Financial Compliance 154 154 0

Corporate Services Total 292 292 0

POLICY - ON TARGET

NOTHING TO REPORT

T
udalen 40



PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI AC ADNODDAU
18fed Mawrth 2020

ADRODDIAD CHWARTEROL YNGYLCH RHEOLI’R TRYSORLYS A 
DANGOSYDD DARBODAETH 

EBRILL 1AF 2019 I RHAGFYR 31AIN 2019

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt:

 Gofynnir i aelodau sicrhau eu bod yn fodlon bod y gweithgareddau a gyfeiriwyd atynt 
yn yr adroddiad atodedig, yn gyson â gofynion Polisi a Strategaeth Rheoli’r Trysorlys 
a gafodd ei gymeradwyo gan y Cyngor Llawn ar y 20fed Chwefror 2019. 

Rhesymau: 

 Mae gan y Pwyllgor rôl allweddol ynghylch craffu ar swyddogaeth Rheoli’r Trysorlys 
o fewn yr Awdurdod. 

Angen cyfeirio’r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud 
penderfyniad: OES
Bwrdd Gweithredol ar y 30ain Mawrth 2020

Aelod/au y Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n gyfrifol am y Portffolio: 

 Cyng. David Jenkins (Adnoddau) 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth:
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol  

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth:
Chris Moore

Awdur yr Adroddiad:
Anthony Parnell

Swyddi:

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau 
Corfforaethol

Rheolwr Pensiwn a 
Buddsodiadau Gyllidol 

Rhifau Ffôn / Cyfeiriadau E-Bost:

Rhif ffôn: 01267 224120; E-
bost:CMoore@sirgar.gov.uk

Rhif ffôn: 01267 224180; E-
bost:AParnell@sirgar.gov.uk

Tudalen 41

Eitem Rhif  5



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

18th March 2020 
Quarterly Treasury Management and Prudential Indicator Report

 1st April 2019 to 31st December 2019 
BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT. 
To inform Members of the activities within the Treasury Management Function for the 
period 1st April 2019 to 31st December 2019.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES 

IMPLICATIONS
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate 
Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications 
associated with this report.
Signed:   C Moore             Title   Director of Corporate Services 

Policy, 
Crime & 
Disorder 
and 
Equalities

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues

Staffing 
Implications

Physical 
Assets 

YES NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities 
Within the requirements of the Treasury Management Policy and Strategy report 2019-
2020.

3. Finance
The authority’s investments during the period returned an average return of 0.77%,   
exceeding the 7 day LIBID rate. 
Gross interest earned on investments for the period amounted to £0.507m and      
interest paid on loans was £9.68m.
The Authority did not breach any of its Prudential Indicators during the period.
 At the period end the investments included £0.54m of KSF investments. 
The administration of KSF is expected to continue for some time again and further 
updates will be provided in future reports. 

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below:
Signed:   C Moore             Title  Director of Corporate Services

1. Local Member(s) – N/A
2. Community / Town Council – N/A
3. Relevant Partners – N/A
4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations – N/A

Tudalen 42



Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW
Title of Document File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public 

inspection
CIPFA – Treasury Management 
in the Public Services – Code of 
Practice – Revised  2017

Corporate Services Department, County Hall, Carmarthen

Tudalen 43



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



QUARTERLY TREASURY MANAGEMENT AND 
PRUDENTIAL INDICATOR REPORT

1st April 2019 – 31st December 2019

A QUARTERLY TREASURY MANAGEMENT REPORT

1. Introduction

The Treasury Management Policy and Strategy for 2019-2020 was approved by Council on 
20th February 2019. Section B 1.1(2) stated that Treasury Management activity reports would 
be made during the year. This report outlines the Treasury Management activities in the 
period 1st April 2019 to 31st December 2019 and satisfies the reporting requirement stated 
above.

2. Economic Update

Economic growth in 2019 has been very volatile with quarter 1 unexpectedly strong at 0.5%, 
quarter 2 dire at -0.2%, quarter 3 back up to +0.4% and quarter 4 expected to come in around 
zero. Political and Brexit uncertainty have dampened growth in 2019.

Despite political uncertainty ending with a decisive overall majority for the Conservative 
government in the December  general election which cleared the way for the UK to leave the 
EU on 31 January 2020, we still have much uncertainty as to whether there will be a 
reasonable trade deal achieved by the end of 2020.

After the Monetary Policy Committee raised Bank Rate from 0.5% to 0.75% in August 2018, 
it is little surprise that they have abstained from any further increases since then.  However, 
if growth was to flag significantly in any event, the MPC could also cut Bank Rate in 2020. 
The Government has announced some major spending increases and is expected to make 
further commitments in the spring budget; these will provide some support to growth and will 
take some pressure off the MPC to act to stimulate growth by either cutting Bank Rate or 
implementing other monetary policy measures.

The MPC did have some concerns over the trend in wage inflation, which was on a rising 
trend, and peaked at a new post financial crisis high of 3.9% in June.  Since then, however, 
it has been falling steadily back to 3.5% in October, (3 month average figure, excluding 
bonuses).  Growth in employment picked up again to 24,000 in the three months to October, 
after a fall in the previous month’s figures.  However, this is still well below the 2018 average, 
although the unemployment rate remained at 3.8 percent, its lowest rate since 1975.
 
As for CPI inflation itself, this fell to 1.5% in October and November and is likely to remain 
between 1.5% and 2% over the next two years. The strong wage inflation figure and the fall 

Tudalen 45



in CPI inflation is good news for consumers as their spending power is improving in this 
scenario as the difference between the two figures is now around 2.0%, i.e. a real term 
increase. Given the UK economy is very much services sector driven, an increase in 
household spending power is likely to feed through into providing some support to the overall 
rate of economic growth in the coming months.

3. Investments

One of the primary activities of the Treasury Management operation is the investment of 
surplus cash for which the Authority is responsible. As well as the Authority’s own cash the 
County Council invests School Trust Funds and other Funds, with any interest derived from 
these investments being passed over to the relevant Fund.   

All surplus money is invested daily on the London Money Markets. The security of the 
investments is the main priority. Appropriate liquidity should be maintained and return on 
investments the final consideration. It continues to be difficult to invest these funds as the 
market continues to be insecure and as a consequence appropriate counterparties are 
limited.

The total investments at 1st April 2019 to 31st December 2019 analysed between Banks, 
Building Societies, Local Authorities and Money Market Funds, are shown in the following 
table:

Call and Fixed Call and Fixed 
notice Term Total notice Term Total 

£m £m £m % £m £m £m %

Banks 23.00 0.57 23.57 42 23.00 0.54 23.54 31

Building Societies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Money Market Funds 15.00 0.00 15.00 27 20.00 0.00 20.00 26

DMADF (DMO) 0.00 2.50 2.50 4 0.00 17.00 17.00 23

Local Authorities 0.00 15.00 15.00 27 0.00 15.00 15.00 20

TOTAL 38.00 18.07 56.07 100 43.00 32.54 75.54 100

Investments 01.04.19 31.12.19

Investments on call are available immediately on demand.
Fixed term investments are fixed to a maturity date. 

The £75.54m includes £0.54m (13.5% of original claim) invested in Kaupthing Singer and 
Friedlander which has been reduced from the original £4.0m by distributions.

During the period the total investments made by the Council and repaid to the Council 
(the turnover) amounted to £905.53m. This averaged approximately £23.05m per week or 
£3.29m per day. A summary of turnover is shown below:

Tudalen 46



£m

56.07

462.50

518.57

(443.03)

Total Investments at 75.54

Total Investments 1st April 2019

31 December 2019

Investments made during the quarter

Sub Total

Investments Repaid during the quarter

The main aims of the Treasury Management Strategy is to appropriately manage the cash 
flows of the Council, the required short term and longer term market transactions and the 
risks associated with this activity. Lending on the money market secures an optimum rate 
of return and also allows for diversification of investments and hence reduction of risk, 
which is of paramount importance in today’s financial markets. 

The benchmark return for the London money market is the “7 day LIBID rate”. For 2019-
2020 the Council has compared its performance against this “7 day LIBID rate”. For the 
period under review the average “7 day LIBID rate” was 0.57% whereas the actual rate the 
Council earned was 0.77%, an out performance of 0.20%. 

This outperformance can be quantified to £132k additional interest earned compared to the 
“7 day LIBID rate”.

The gross interest earned on investments for the period amounted to £507k.

The income from investments is used by the Authority to reduce the net overall costs to the 
Council taxpayer. 

4. Update on the investments with Kaupthing Singer & Friedlander (KSF)

In December 2019 the Council received a nineteenth dividend from the Administrators. This 
equated to 0.35p in the £ and amounted to £14k principal.

As at 31st December 2019 the sum of £3.46m principal and £212k interest had been 
received from the Administrators, which equates to 86.5% of the claim submitted. The 
Administrators estimate total dividends payable to non-preferential creditors at 86.75%.

A further update will be provided in future reports. 

5.   Security, Liquidity and Yield (SLY)
 
Within the Treasury Management Strategy Statement for 2019-2020, the Council’s 
investment priorities are:
 Security of Capital
 Liquidity and
 Yield

Tudalen 47



The Council aims to achieve the optimum return (yield) on investments commensurate with 
proper levels of security and liquidity. In the current economic climate it is considered 
appropriate to keep investments short term to cover short term cash flow needs but also to 
seek out value available in significantly higher rates in periods up to 12 months with highly 
credit rated financial institutions. 

Attached in Appendix 1 is the Investment Summary and Top 10 Counterparty Holdings 
(excluding the £0.54m in KSF) as at 31st December 2019.

6. Borrowing

One of the methods used to fund capital expenditure is long term borrowing. The principal 
lender for Local Authorities is the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB). 
Under the Treasury Management Strategy it was agreed to borrow when interest rates are 
at their most advantageous. 

The total loans at 1st April 2019 and 31st December 2019 are shown in the following table:

Balance at Balance at Net Increase/
01.04.19 31.12.19 (Net Decrease) 

£m £m £m

Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) 405.42 405.42 0.00

Market Loan 3.00 3.00 0.00

Salix, Invest to Save, HILS & TCL 4.40 4.11 (0.29)
TOTAL 412.82 412.53 (0.29)

Loans

The Salix interest free loans have been provided by an independent publicly funded 
company dedicated to providing the public sector with loans for energy efficiency projects.

This interest free Invest-2-Save funding is to assist in the conversion of traditional street 
lighting to LED, which will help deliver a legacy of reduced energy costs and associated 
carbon taxes.

The Home Improvement Loan Scheme (HILS) repayable funding is provided by the Welsh 
Government to help individual home owners, small portfolio landlords, developers and 
charities to improve homes and increase housing supply.

The Town Centre Loan (TCL) repayable funding is provided by the Welsh Government to 
provide loans to reduce the number of vacant, underutilised and redundant sites and 
premises in town centres and to support the diversification of the town centres by 
encouraging more sustainable uses for empty sites and premises, such as residential, 
leisure and for key services. 

Tudalen 48



6.1 New Borrowing 

The following loan was borrowed during the period to fund the capital programme:

Loan 
Reference

Amount 
(£m)

Interest 
Rate Start Date Period Maturity Date 

509779 5.00 1.77% 27th August 2019 49.5yrs 28th March 2069
Total 5.00

6.2 Interest Paid

Interest paid on loans in the period was:

PWLB Market Loan Total
Interest Interest Interest

Paid Paid Paid
£m £m £m

9.68 0.14 9.82

7. Rescheduling and Premature Loan Repayments

No rescheduling opportunities arose during the period and there were no premature 
repayments of debt. 

8. Leasing

No leases were negotiated in the period ended 31st December 2019.

9. Conclusion

The Treasury Management function for the period ended 31st December 2019 has been 
carried out within the policy and guidelines set in the Treasury Management Policy and 
Strategy 2019-2020.

Tudalen 49



B. QUARTERLY PRUDENTIAL INDICATOR REPORT

1. Introduction

As part of the 2019-2020 Budget and the Treasury Management Policy and Strategy 2019-
2020, Council adopted a number of Prudential Indicators. These Indicators are designed to 
ensure that any borrowing or other long-term liabilities entered into for capital purposes 
were affordable, sustainable and prudent.

The Indicators are required by the Local Government Act 2003 and the Revised Prudential 
Code of Practice in order to control Capital Finance. The Prudential Code also required that 
those Prudential Indicators that were forward looking should be monitored and reported. 
Some of the indicators are monitored by officers monthly, and are only reported if they are 
likely to be breached, others are to be monitored quarterly by the Executive Board.

2. The Monitored Prudential Indicators

2.1Affordability Prudential Indicator

2.1.1 Ratio of Financing Costs to Net Revenue Stream

The indicator set for 2019-2020 in the Budget was:

2019-2020
%

Non –HRA 5.11
HRA 32.75

An examination of the assumptions made in calculating this indicator concluded that 
there have been no changes in the period.

2.2Prudence Prudential Indicators

2.2.1 The Gross Borrowing and Capital Finance Requirement (CFR) indicator

The indicator set by the Budget for Gross Borrowing and CFR was that the Section 151 
Officer envisaged no difficulty in meeting the requirement of the Gross Borrowing being 
less than the accumulated CFR for 2019-2020. An examination of assumptions made 
when calculating the Prudential Indicator show that there have been no material changes.

Tudalen 50



2.2.2 Authorised Limit and Operational Boundary

The actual value of loans outstanding must not exceed the Authorised Limit.  In normal 
activity actual loans outstanding should be close but less than the Operational 
Boundary. The Operational Boundary can be breached in the short term due to adverse 
cash flows.

Apr-19 Jun-19 Sep-19 Dec-19
£m £m £m £m

Authorised Limit 588 588 588 588
Operational Boundary 535 535 535 535

Loans Outstanding 413 413 413 413

Neither the Authorised Limit nor the Operational Boundary have been breached.

Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19
250

275

300

325

350

375

400

425

450

475

500

525

550

575

600

Authorised Limit

Operational Boundary

Actual Loans Outstanding

Month

£m

Tudalen 51



2.3Treasury Management Prudential Indicators

2.3.1 Interest Rate Exposure

Position as at 31st December 2019:

Fixed Interest 
Rate
£m

Variable 
Interest Rate

£m

TOTAL

£m
Borrowed 409.53   3.00 412.53
Invested   (32.54) (43.00)   (75.54)
Net 376.99 (40.00) 336.99
Limit 515.00 51.00

Proportion of Net 
Borrowing  Actual    111.87%   (11.87)% 100.00%
Limit   125.00%   5.00%

The authority is within limits set by the 2019-2020 indicators.

2.3.2 Maturity Structure Of Borrowing

Structure at
   31.12.19
         %

    Upper
     Limit
        %

    Lower
     Limit
        %

Under 12 months        0.07        15         0
12 months to 2 years        3.10        15         0
2 years to 5 years        6.28        50         0
5 years to 10 years        9.88        50         0
10 years to 20 years       18.65        50         0
20 years to 30 years       19.33        50         0
30 years to 40 years       24.61        50         0
40 years and above       18.09        50         0

The authority is within the limits set by the 2019-2020 indicators.

Tudalen 52



2.3.3 Maximum principal sums invested longer than 365 days

 2019-2020
       £m

Limit        10

Actual  as at 31st December 2019        NIL

3. Conclusion

For the period 1st April 2019 to 31st December 2019 the actual Prudential Indicators to be 
monitored by the Executive Board are within the limits set by the Budget 2019-2020 and the 
Treasury Management Policy and Strategy 2019-2020. This is also true for the indicators 
being monitored by officers. 

Tudalen 53



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Investment Summary as at 31st December 2019 Carmarthenshire County Council

Total £75,000,000 Yield 0.72% < 1 year £223 0.000%

Calls & MMFs £43,000,000 57% Maturity (Days) 1 - 2 years £0 0.000%

Fixed Deposits £32,000,000 43% Total Portfolio Total Portfolio 5.36 2 - 3 years £0 0.000%

Specified £75,000,000 100% 3 - 4 years £0 0.000%

Long Term Short Term 4 - 5 years £0 0.000%

AAA - 1.00 Total Portfolio £223 0.000%

AA F1 11.22

A F1 1.00

BBB F2 0.00

CCC C 0.00

< 1 Week £53,000,000 71%

< 1 Month £22,000,000 29%

2 - 3 Months £0 0%

3 - 6 Months £0 0%

6 - 9 Months £0 0%

9 - 12 Months £0 0%

12 Months+ £0 0%

Total £75,000,000 100%

Totals Risk FactorsWeighted Average

Maturity Structure

T
udalen 55



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



Top 10 Counterparty Holdings

Counterparty Principal
% of Total 

Holding

WAM 

(Days)
WAYield WADefault

1. DMADF £17,000,000 23.94% 8 0.50% 0.000%

2. Bank of Scotland £7,000,000 9.86% 1 0.65% 0.000%

3. Lloyds Bank Plc £7,000,000 9.86% 1 1.10% 0.000%

4. Fife Council £5,000,000 7.04% 15 0.90% 0.001%

5. Aberdeen Standard MMF £5,000,000 7.04% 1 0.77% 0.000%

6. Thurrock Borough Council £5,000,000 7.04% 27 0.77% 0.001%

7. Federated MMF £5,000,000 7.04% 1 0.74% 0.000%

8. Deutsche Bank MMF £5,000,000 7.04% 1 0.68% 0.000%

9. London Borough of Barking and Dagenham £5,000,000 7.04% 2 0.71% 0.000%

10. Goldman Sachs MMF £5,000,000 7.04% 1 0.67% 0.000%

Carmarthenshire County Council

£0

£2,000,000

£4,000,000

£6,000,000

£8,000,000

£10,000,000

£12,000,000

£14,000,000

£16,000,000

£18,000,000

1. DMADF 2. Bank of Scotland 3. Lloyds Bank Plc 4. Fife Council 5. Aberdeen
Standard MMF

6. Thurrock
Borough Council

7. Federated MMF 8. Deutsche Bank
MMF

9. London Borough
of Barking and

Dagenham

10. Goldman Sachs
MMF

T
udalen 57



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU - POLISI AC ADNODDAU
MAWRTH 18FED 2020

DEWCH A’CH DYFAIS PERSONOL ( BYOD ) 

Argymhellion a Penderfyniadau yw gwneud :
Cymeradwyo'r pholisi Dod â'ch Dyfais Personol (BYOD) a T&C's.

Rhesymau: 
Diben y polisi hwn yw rhoi mwy o hyblygrwydd i staff ac aelodau etholedig. Byddent yn gallu 
cael mynediad at adnoddau'r Cyngor megis e-bost a chalendr o ffonau smart personol a 
gefnogir. Byddai mabwysiadu'r polisi hwn yn gwella ein dull o weithio ystwyth gan ganiatáu i 
staff fod yn fwy cynhyrchiol ac effeithlon.

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol  / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad: Oes

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Cyng. Mair Stephens 
(Dirprwy Arweinydd); 
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth
Prif Weithredwr

Pennaeth Adran: 
Noelwyn Daniel

Awdur yr Adroddiad:

John M Williams

Pennaeth GTCh & Pholisi 
Corfforaethol

Pennaeth TGCh a Pholisi 
Corfforaethol

Rhifau ffôn: 01267 246270

Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 
NDaniel@sirgar.gov

Rhif Ffon  : 01267 246311

Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 
jmwilliams@sirgar.gov.uk

Tudalen 59

Eitem Rhif  6



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MARCH 18TH 2020
BRING YOUR OWN DEVICE (BYOD) POLICY

1. BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT.
The BYOD scheme to the Council will allow office staff and elected members to access 
Council resources from supported personal smartphones. 

The BYOD access provided under our licence agreement with Microsoft is delivered via the 
Office 365 technology. This will allow users enrolled in the scheme to have access to:

 Your work Emails
 Your work Calendar
 Your work Contacts
 Access to the External Intranet
 Microsoft Office Applications

The policy provides robust and clear guidance for staff and members who intend enrolling in 
the BYOD scheme. The terms & conditions of use must be accepted by staff before being 
setup to use BYOD from a personal device. This will ensure that there is no liability on the 
Council for the following:

 Loss or corruption of any personal data on a personal device
 No support or maintenance offered by the Council to any personal device enrolled in 

the scheme
 Council is not liable for any charges relating to using your personal device for work 

purposes e.g. call or data charges
 Personal apps on the phone are not to be used for undertaking Council work

Care should also be taken to ensure that staff enrolled in the scheme do not feel under undue 
pressure to work outside of their contracted hours, and the E-Learning module will provide 
options to disable notification after a set  time (e.g  after 5.30pm) if the users so wish.

The limitations of what can be accessed under the BYOD scheme do need to be understood, 
and this is by no means a replacement for a works provided windows device or in most 
circumstances an iPad. The BYOD scheme should be seen as a ‘companion’ device offering 
access to email, calendar, contacts and the intranet. The full range of Council data, systems 
and applications cannot be accessed from this scheme. 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES & Terms & Conditions Document

Tudalen 60



IMPLICATIONS 
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads of 
Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report :
Signed:  Noelwyn Daniel Head of ICT & Corporate Policy

Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications

Physical 
Assets  

No YES No YES YES YES NO

Legal
This policy ensures compliance with the following legislations and regulations:
General Data Protection Regulation, the Data Protection Act 2018.
Acceptance of the T&C will be recorded electronically when a user enrolls in the scheme.

ICT
ICT Services will need to ensure that technology is kept in place and up-to-date to ensure 
compliance with this policy
Risk Management Issues

Compliance with this policy will reduce the risk of an information asset being misused. 

Staff implications 

This policy will effect all staff and elected members and they will need to be made aware of the 
policy and accept their understanding of it. 
Feedback from the meeting with Trade Unions was mixed where some TU reps raised 
concerns they felt this policy could be used by management to put added pressure of staff to 
be available ‘at all times’ if they have access on their personal phones. 

CONSULTATIONS
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed:   Noelwyn Daniel Head of ICT & Corporate Policy              

1.Local Member(s)  - None
2.Community / Town Council - None
3.Relevant Partners - None 
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  - YES
Several staff across the Authority have been piloting the BYOD approach for over 12 months and the 
feedback had been very constructive and supportive of this approach
Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:
Title of Document Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Various documents CFP (speak to HoS)

Tudalen 61



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Carmarthenshire County Council
Bring Your Own Device (BYOD) Scheme
Usage Terms & Conditions 
November 2019

Author: John M Williams

Tudalen 63



2 www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Carmarthenshire County Council BYOD Scheme

Terms & Conditions 

All users of this scheme must familiarise themselves with the BYOD policy. Before using your personal 
device in this scheme, you will accept the following T&C: 

 All users of this service will make themselves fully aware of and adhere to the Council’s information 
security policies that are currently in place to ensure safe access to corporate data and applications 
at all times. 

 A mobile management application will be installed on your personal device to ensure encryption 
and a device password/pin or biometrics (fingerprint) is configured, and to manage all corporate 
data and applications. Personal information on the device will not be managed.

 You will keep your password / passcode secret and not allow anybody else to access the device. 
This could potentially disclose Council information.

 Should you lose or have your personal device stolen, you will report it to the ICT Helpdesk or 
Careline (OOH) immediately. This will allow us to remove the applications remotely. It is your 
responsibility to report any theft to the appropriate authorities. 

 The service is provided “as is” - Your device may or may not be able to support BYOD, should your 
device not be compatible, we will not provide additional support to enable your device to access 
this scheme.

 In the unlikely event that your personal data or applications on your device are corrupted or lost, 
the Council will not be held responsible or liable for any damages or compensation.

 You accept that the Council offers no support or maintenance for your personal device and it is your 
responsibility to maintain and repair it as and when required. 

 You understand that by enrolling in the Council’s BYOD scheme, allowing you access to corporate 
applications and data from your personal device, that security restrictions will be enforced to ensure 
encryption is enabled and a minimum of a 6-digit PIN or biometrics (fingerprint) is set to unlock the 
device.

 You accept that the Council will not be liable for any charges relating to the handset hardware, tariff, 
insurance, call or data charges incurred when using the BYOD scheme on your personal device.

 You understand and accept that no ‘apps’ or cloud-based services outside of the corporately 
provided ones will be used to transmit or store Council data. This includes, but is not limited to, 
Apple iCloud, GoogleDrive, DropBox, Personal OneDrive accounts, Facebook, WhatsApp, 
Instagram, SnapChat, Twitter or any other unauthorised social media platform. 

Failure to adhere to the above will result in immediate withdrawal of the service and could result 
in disciplinary action being taken.

Tudalen 64

http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/


BYOD Draft Page 1                                                             

Carmarthenshire County Council
Bring Your Own Device (BYOD) Policy

Tudalen 65



BYOD Draft Page 2                                                             

Contents

1. Introduction

2. Terms and Conditions

3. Scope

4. Policy Statements

5. Usage Principals 

6. Device Controls and Authentication 

7. Responsibilities 

8. Compliance Measurement

8. Ensuring Equality of Treatment

Tudalen 66



BYOD Draft Page 3                                                             

1. Introduction

1.1 The purpose of this policy is to allow greater flexibility to staff by allowing them 
to access Council resources from personal devices. This policy provides advice, 
guidance and mandatory measures on the use of the BYOD scheme.  The policy 
will ensure compliance with relevant legislation and best practice for the use of 
BYOD by ensuring that applicable and relevant security controls are set in place 
on all BYOD devices used to access Council information. 

This policy makes references to the terms BYOD throughout and clarity on the 
meaning is below:

 BYOD – refers to Bring Your Own Device and is the scenario where a 
Council employee chooses to use their own smartphone to access 
Council information and systems.

 This will allow you to access the following systems:
o Your work Emails
o Your work Calendar
o Your work Contacts
o Microsoft Office Applications

There are many benefits to the Council and its employees by allowing access 
to Council information from personal devices, however there are also 
substantial risks in that devices could be inappropriately used, lost or stolen.  
When using personal devices, the risks of working in an unprotected 
environment must be considered and mitigated where possible by use of the 
appropriate security systems and procedures as outlined in the policy. 

It is imperative that staff using this scheme are fully aware of the policy 
and that under no circumstances should any consumer or personal ‘apps’ 
installed on their phones be used for work purposes. This could result in 
a breach of the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and could 
result in disciplinary action being taken.

2. Terms and Conditions 

2.1 Before enrolling in the BYOD scheme, all users of the service will agree to the 
BYOD Scheme Terms and Conditions attached to this policy. 

Tudalen 67



BYOD Draft Page 4                                                             

3. Scope

3.1 This policy applies to any member of staff, elected member or anyone else who 
is using the Council’s BYOD scheme. Managers also have a responsibility to 
ensure all staff they manage are fully aware of and understand this policy. 

4. Policy Statements

4.1 The Council will implement and enforce appropriate controls and procedures on 
all personal devices setup to process Council information under this policy.

4.2 This is to ensure the Council complies with its legal obligation under the 
General Data Protection Regulations (2016) and Data Protection Act (2018), or 
any subsequent legislation to the same effect.

4.3 To promote the safe and secure use of mobile equipment, the agile working 
policy and improve the operations of the Council and its staff.

4.4 To ensure the security of Council data processed and stored within the CCC 
managed apps on personal devices.

4.5 The policy will be used in accordance with the following policies, which must be 
read and understood before being setup to use the BYOD scheme. 

 This Information Security Policy
 Handling Personal Information Policy and Procedure
 Breach Reporting and Response Policy
 Email Usage and Monitoring Policy
 Social Media Policy

4.6 Any breaches of this policy may lead to disciplinary action being taken against 
those who fail to comply.

4.7 This policy is approved by, and has the full support of, the Council. 

5. Usage Principals 

5.1 Only users that have been approved by their respective line managers shall we 
setup to use the BYOD scheme.

5.2 Only supported smartphones and table devices that can be managed by the 
Council’s BYOD may be enrolled. 

Tudalen 68



BYOD Draft Page 5                                                             

5.3 All devices authorised will be configured and operate in line with this policy and 
users must sign and accept the Council BYOD terms and conditions before using 
this scheme.

5.4 The approved software for enabling BYOD by the Council is Microsoft Office 365 
and this is the only system that should be used.

6. Device Controls and Authentication 

6.1 By enrolling a personal device in the Council’s BYOD policy, the user must 
accept that the Council will enforce security controls and settings on the personal 
device, which will include, but are not limited to, the following setting:

6.1.1 A minimum passcode on the device of 6 numeric numbers.

6.1.2 Biometrics such as fingerprint or face recognition can be enabled to allow 
access to CCC managed apps as an alternative to the PIN.

6.1.3 The device encryption settings are enabled. If not, the settings will be 
enforced, and the device will be encrypted.

6.1.4 The number of failed logon attempts will be set to a maximum of 6 after 
which the corporate apps will be wiped from the device.

6.1.5 Security policies managed by Carmarthenshire County Council shall we 
enforced on the device to allow management of Council applications and 
data.

6.1.6 Users shall be required to upgrade devices and apps as soon as they are 
available to ensure any known vulnerabilities are patched.

7. Responsibilities 

7.1.1 Council information must only be stored and access on personal devices 
from the approved Council managed ‘apps’ installed on the device.

7.1.2 Only information classed as UNCLASSIFED and OFFICIAL shall be 
approved for processing on a BYOD device.

7.1.3 Users must report any compromises of a BYOD devices, such as being lost 
or stolen, to the ICT helpdesk or Careline immediately.

7.1.4 Users must take appropriate precautions to prevent others from gaining 
access to Council information from their personal device. Access to Council 

Tudalen 69



BYOD Draft Page 6                                                             

manage systems on personal devices must never be shared or disclosed to 
anyone else.

7.1.5 Care must be taken to ensure that when accessing Council data using a 
portable device in a public place that any information displayed cannot be 
viewed by others. E.g. shoulder surfing (the practice of spying on the user 
of an electronic device in order to obtain their personal/confidential 
information)

7.1.6 Access to Council systems are not approved for use outside of the 
European Economic Area and users are responsible for informing ICT 
Services if they intend travelling outside of this area to have the access to 
Council information removed. 

7.1.7 Line managers are responsible for ensuring staff using this scheme have 
read and understood this policy and all other policies referenced within. 
They must ensure that staff work in compliance of this policy, and are 
responsible for undertaking any risk assessments that may need to be 
carried out to understand the potential risks of staff being in breach of the 
policy e.g. taking into account the way staff operate, this scheme may not 
be suitable. 

7.1.8 It is the responsibly of ICT Services to ensure that all managed ‘apps’ on a 
BYOD device are kept up-to-date. ICT Services will have no access to, and 
be unable to view, any personal apps or data.

7.1.9 You will be responsible for managing the updates for your devices operating 
system (such as Apple iOS updates) and ensuring it is kept up to date. 

8. Compliance Measurement

8.1 Compliance with this policy is mandatory for anyone using a personal device 
enrolled in the Council BYOD policy. Breaches of this policy by staff may lead to 
disciplinary action being taken. Breaches by elected members may be reported to the 
Standards Committee. 

9. Ensuring equality of treatment

9.1 This policy must be applied consistently to all, irrespective of race, colour, 
nationality, ethnic or national origins, language, disability, religion, belief or non-belief 
age, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, parental, marital or civil partnership 
status.

Policy approved by Executive Board:
Policy review: 1st November 2020
Policy written by: John M Williams (CISMP)

Tudalen 70



Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI AC ADNODDAU
18 MAWRTH 2020

COFNODION BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS (BGC) SIR GÂR – 
TACHWEDD 2019

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt:
1. I ystyried a chraffu ar gynnwys cofnodion y BGC o’i gyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar y 25 

Tachwedd 2019. 

Y Rhesymau: 
Mae Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015 yn nodi gofyniad i bwyllgor craffu 
llywodraeth leol gael ei benodi i graffu gwaith y BGC. Yn Sir Gâr, mae’r Pwyllgor Craffu Polisi 
ac Adnoddau wedi ei benodi fel y pwyllgor craffu priodol. 

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol  / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad:    
NAC OES 
YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Cyng.  Emlyn Dole

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Prif Weithredwr

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth:
Noelwyn Daniel

Awdur yr Adroddiad:
Gwyneth Ayers

Swyddi:
Pennaeth TGCh a Pholisi 
Corfforaethol

Rheolwr Polisi Corfforaethol a 
Phartneriaeth

Rhifau ffôn:
01267 224659

Cyfeiriadau E-bost:
GAyers@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

Tudalen 71

Eitem Rhif  7

mailto:GAyers@sirgar.gov.uk


EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

18 MARCH 2020
CARMARTHENSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD (PSB) 

MINUTES – NOVEMBER 2019

In order to ensure PSBs are democratically accountable, the Well-being of Future 
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 places a requirement on councils to designate an overview 
and scrutiny committee to scrutinise the work of the PSB. In the ‘Guidance for Local Authority 
Scrutiny Committees on the scrutiny of Public Services Boards’  issued by Welsh Government 
in August 2017 it notes:

‘Under the provisions contained in the Act, overview and scrutiny committees have 
extensive powers to review the PSB’s governance arrangements as well as any 
decisions made or actions taken by the PSB. In addition, overview and scrutiny 
committees are provided with considerable reporting powers as they are required to 
share copies of any reports or recommendations made in connection with the board’s 
function or governance arrangement with the Welsh Ministers, the Future Generations 
Commissioner for Wales and the Auditor General for Wales.’

In Carmarthenshire, the Council’s Policy & Resources Scrutiny Committee has been 
designated as the relevant scrutiny.

The minutes of the November 2019 Carmarthenshire PSB meeting were approved by the 
PSB at its 22 January 2020 meeting. 

The minutes are presented to the Council’s Policy & Resources Scrutiny for further 
consideration and scrutiny.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES 

IMPLICATIONS 
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report :
Signed: Noelwyn Daniel, Head of ICT & Corporate Policy  
Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications

Physical 
Assets  

YES NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE 

Tudalen 72



1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities
The presentation of PSB minutes to a designated overview and scrutiny committee is a 
requirement of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. Paragraph 181 of 
Statutory Guidance SPSF 3: Collective role notes:

‘The (scrutiny) committee must send a copy of any report or recommendation it makes to 
the Welsh Ministers, the (Future Generations) Commissioner and the Auditor General for 
Wales.’

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed:  Noelwyn Daniel, Head of ICT & Corporate Policy   

1.Local Member(s) N/A
2.Community / Town Council N/A
3.Relevant Partners  Through the Public Services Board meeting
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  N/A

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:
THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection 

SPSF 3 – Guidance on the 
collective role through public 
services boards

Cymraeg
http://gov.wales/docs/desh/publications/161111-spsf-3-
collective-role-cy.pdf 
English
http://gov.wales/docs/desh/publications/161111-spsf-3-
collective-role-en.pdf 

Guidance for Local 
Authority Scrutiny 
Committees on the 
scrutiny of Public 
Services Boards 

Cymraeg
http://gov.wales/docs/dpsp/publications/170817-public-
services-boards-guidance-cy.pdf 
English
http://gov.wales/docs/dpsp/publications/170817-public-
services-boards-guidance-en.pdf 

Tudalen 73

http://gov.wales/docs/desh/publications/161111-spsf-3-collective-role-cy.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/desh/publications/161111-spsf-3-collective-role-cy.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/desh/publications/161111-spsf-3-collective-role-en.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/desh/publications/161111-spsf-3-collective-role-en.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dpsp/publications/170817-public-services-boards-guidance-cy.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dpsp/publications/170817-public-services-boards-guidance-cy.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dpsp/publications/170817-public-services-boards-guidance-en.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dpsp/publications/170817-public-services-boards-guidance-en.pdf


Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



1

9.30am, Dydd Llun 25 Tachwedd 2019
Yr Egin, Caerfyrddin 

COFNODION

Presennol 
Enw Sefydliad
Barry Liles (Cadeirydd) Prifysgol Cymru Y Drindod Dewi Sant
Yr Athro Jean White Llywodraeth Cymru
Ruth Mullen Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin
Sarah Jennings Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda
Huwel Manley Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru  
Sean Lloyd Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub Canolbarth a Gorllewin Cymru
Carys Morgans Swyddfa’r Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throseddu
Prif Arolygydd Chris Neve Heddlu Dyfed-Powys
Jonathan Feild Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau
Andrew Cornish Coleg Sir Gâr 
Marie Mitchell Cymdeithas Gwasanaethau Gwirfoddol Sir Gâr
Martyn Palfreman Bwrdd Partneriaeth Ranbarthol Gorllewin Cymru
Alun Harries Cyngor Tref Caerfyrddin

Hefyd yn bresennol
Enw Sefydliad
Y Cyng. Deryk Cundy Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin
Gwyneth Ayers Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin
Kate Harrop Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin 
Anna Bird Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda
Beth Cossins Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda
Amy Richmond-Jones Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub Canolbarth a Gorllewin Cymru
Clare Pilborough Cymdeithas Gwasanaethau Gwirfoddol Sir Gâr - CAVS
Jonathan Fearn Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin
Mike Bull Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin

1. Croeso ac Ymddiheuriadau

Ymddiheuriadau
Enw Sefydliad
Y Cynghorydd Emlyn Dole Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin
Maria Battle Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda
Ros Jervis Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda
Julian Atkins Awdurdod Parc Cenedlaethol Bannau Brycheiniog

Tudalen 75



2

Rhian Lovell Cwmni Adsefydlu Cymunedol Cymru
Kevin Jones Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub Canolbarth a Gorllewin Cymru
Y Cynghorydd Jan Curtice  Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub Canolbarth a Gorllewin Cymru
Christine Harley Y Gwasanaeth Prawf Cenedlaethol 
Uwch-arolygydd Craig 
Templeton

Heddlu Dyfed-Powys

Croesawodd Barry Liles Alun Harries o Gyngor Tref Caerfyrddin a'r Cynghorydd Deryk Cundy o Bwyllgor 
Craffu - Polisi ac Adnoddau'r Cyngor Sir.  

2. Cofnodion a Materion yn Codi: 8 Gorffennaf 2019
 Derbyniwyd y cofnodion yn gywir.
 Trafodaethau'n cael eu cynnal yn lleol ar y posibilrwydd i gael model cydweithredol ar gyfer prosesu 

llaeth.  Dywedodd Mike Bull fod ymweliad â Gogledd Cymru i weld y model yno wedi arwain at 
ddysgu gwybodaeth ddefnyddiol gan gynnwys y gost sylweddol o ran adnoddau.

 Cam Gweithredu 1 – Croesawyd Alun Harries eto i'r cyfarfod a chadarnhawyd y bydd y cyfathrebu 
â'r saith Cyngor Tref a Chymuned sy'n destun Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol yn parhau i 
gynyddu.

 Cam Gweithredu 2 – Mae angen trafodaeth bellach er mwyn sicrhau adborth i Un Llais Cymru.
 Cam Gweithredu 4 – Cadarnhaodd Huwel Manley y dylai'r fenter plannu coed gael ei chynnal y 

flwyddyn nesaf yn dilyn trafodaeth â'r Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned.
 Cam Gweithredu 6 – camau i'w cyflawni yn ymwneud â datblygu sgiliau mewn cyd-destun gwledig.
 Camau 9 a 10 – Yn anffodus, nid oedd y Cynghorydd Cefin Campbell yn gallu bod yn bresennol yn 

y cyfarfod heddiw, bydd trafodaethau pellach ar gyfraniadau'r BGC a phartneriaid i'r Strategaeth 
Wledig ar agenda'r cyfarfod nesaf ym mis Ionawr.  

 Cam Gweithredu 11 – Nododd Gwyneth Ayers ymddiheuriadau nad yw'r gweithdy ar y newid yn yr 
hinsawdd wedi cael ei ddatblygu. Roedd BGC Sir Benfro wedi gofyn am gynnal gweithdy ar y cyd, a 
bydd hyn yn cael ei drefnu.

 Cam Gweithredu 13 – Dywedodd Huwel Manley y bydd y prif faterion a gododd yn y gweithdy 
Datganiad Ardal a gynhaliwyd ym mis Hydref yn cael eu hystyried a'u datblygu ymhellach.

 Cam Gweithredu 17 – O ran dichonolrwydd 'Pasbort i Wirfoddoli ', cadarnhaodd Marie Mitchell fod 
y Grŵp Cyflawni Cysylltiadau Cadarn wedi sefydlu is-grŵp i edrych ar wella gwaith partneriaeth ar 
wirfoddoli.

 Dywedodd Ruth Mullen fod rhai trafodaethau cychwynnol wedi cael eu cynnal i gynyddu nifer y 
golygyddion adrannol ar gyfer Dewis a byddai'n datblygu hyn.

 Cam Gweithredu 21 – Cadarnhaodd Martyn Palfreman fod y Grwpiau Cyflawni yn cael eu cynnwys 
yn arbennig y Grŵp Ymyriadau Cynnar ac Atal.

 Cafwyd diweddariad gan Carys Morgans ar Gronfa Gymunedol y Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throseddu. 
- Dyfarnwyd £40,000 i Glanymôr a Thy-isha a oedd yn cynnwys prosiectau'n ymwneud â rhaglen 

'Fearless' Crimestoppers ar gyfer pobl ifanc, Gwasanaeth Cyffuriau ac Alcohol Dyfed a menter 
arddio. 

- Roedd cyllid wedi'i ddyfarnu i'r Bartneriaeth Cymunedau Mwy Diogel o ychydig dros £7,000 ar 
gyfer prosiect 'Fearless', ac roedd cais arall am ymarfer pen bwrdd ar gyfer Troseddau Difrifol 
a Chyfundrefnol yn cael ei ystyried.  

CAMAU GWEITHREDU
Trafod y dull o ddarparu adborth i Un Llais Cymru Cynrychiolwyr y 

Cynghorau Tref a 
Chymuned

Cyfarfod â Chynghorau Tref a Chymuned i ddatblygu prosiect plannu 
coed Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru

Huwel Manley

Tudalen 76



3

Cynnydd o ran y cam gweithredu canlynol - Trafod ynghylch datblygu 
sgiliau mewn cyd-destun gwledig yng nghyfarfod nesaf y Bartneriaeth 
Ddysgu Ranbarthol

Jane Lewis

Bydd cyfraniad gan y BGC a sefydliadau unigol i adroddiad 'Symud Sir 
Gaerfyrddin Wledig Ymlaen' yn cael ei drafod yng nghyfarfod mis 
Ionawr y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus gyda'r Cynghorydd Cefin 
Campbell

Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC 

Symud ymlaen a'r gwaith o drefnu gweithdy ar y cyd ar Newid yn yr 
Hinsawdd gyda Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Sir Benfro

Gwyneth Ayers

Parhau i nodi golygyddion adrannol yng Nghyngor Sir Caerfyrddin ar 
gyfer Dewis

Ruth Mullen

3.   Y diweddaraf ar ymweliad partner i Bromley by Bow
 Rhoddodd Sarah Jennings drosolwg o ymweliad gan uwch gynrychiolwyr o Gyngor Sir Ceredigion, 

y Bwrdd Iechyd a'r Heddlu â'r prosiect yng nghanol Tower Hamlets a gafodd ei sefydlu 30 mlynedd 
yn ôl ac sy'n cael ei redeg gan elusen arloesol. Mae'n cynnwys canolfan yn y gymuned gyda phractis 
meddyg teulu ac ymchwil gymunedol ac mae'n enghraifft o'r modd y gall rhagnodi ym maes iechyd, 
gofal cymdeithasol a rhagnodi gwyrdd weithio. Ymgymerodd y gwirfoddolwyr cymunedol ag 
eglwys adfeiliedig, a rhoddwyd gwahoddiad i'r gwasanaethau cyhoeddus ddod i mewn. Nid oes 
unrhyw weithwyr cymdeithasol yn rhan o'r prosiect (ac roedd y cynrychiolwyr a oedd yn ymweld 
o'r farn fod hon yn fwlch). Nid oedd unrhyw werthusiad meintiol, ac mae'r grantiau'n cael eu didoli 
yn ôl effaith yn hytrach na niferoedd, ond cynhaliwyd gwerthusiad ansoddol i ddangos sut roedd 
defnyddwyr y Ganolfan yn teimlo cyn ac ar ôl ymweld. Nid oedd angen apwyntiadau i gael 
mynediad i'r cyfleuster.  

 Cafwyd trafodaeth ar y pwyntiau canlynol: 
- Ariannu: derbynnir gan yr Ymddiriedolaeth Sefydledig, ceir rhagor o wybodaeth yn adroddiad 

y prosiect. Derbynnir grantiau llai eraill. Mae'r caffi yn fenter gymdeithasol. Codir tâl am 
ymweliadau gan sefydliadau sydd am ddysgu o'r prosiect.

- Staffio: Mae tri aelod o staff, gan gynnwys Rheolwr y Ganolfan, yn goruchwylio'r prosiect ac yn 
dod o hyd i gyllid. Mae 150 o wirfoddolwyr. 

- Diogelu: roedd y gwirfoddolwyr, dysgwyr ac unrhyw un a oedd yn rhedeg grŵp wedi cael 
hyfforddiant yn cynnwys diogelu. Mae'r elfennau statudol yn destun y drefn arolygu arferol.

- Capasiti mewn cymunedau: yn amrywio yn dibynnu ar y gymuned leol. Gellid adeiladu capasiti 
i alluogi perchnogaeth ar lawr gwlad. Mae enghreifftiau o drosglwyddo asedau cymunedol yn 
bodoli yn Sir Gaerfyrddin megis Excel Bowl a Calon y Fferi gyda phrydlesu hir yn cael eu rhoi 
heb unrhyw gost i grwpiau cymunedol. Gellid mynd at gymunedau lleol sydd wedi'u hysgogi, 
gellid ystyried Glanymôr a Thy-isha ar gyfer y model hwn. Bydd gwybodaeth bellach am 
enghreifftiau o'r canolfannau hyn sy'n cael eu harwain gan gymunedau ac unrhyw rai eraill yn 
gallu cael eu casglu i'w hystyried yn y dyfodol. Mae'r Grŵp Cyflawni Cysylltiadau Cadarn wedi 
mapio lleoliadau cymunedol lleol i'w llogi ac mae gwefan y Cyngor yn cynnwys map 
rhyngweithiol.

CAMAU GWEITHREDU
Dosbarthu copi o'r cyflwyniad i aelodau'r Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Tîm Cefnogi'r BGC
Mynd ati i gael gwybodaeth bellach am fodelau ' Calon y Fferi ' ac ' Excel 
Bowl' ar gyfer canolfannau a arweinir gan y gymuned ac ystyried 
cyflwyniad posibl i gyfarfod y BGC yn y dyfodol

Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC

Mapio mentrau cyfredol a arweinir gan gymunedau i lywio trafodaethau 
yn y dyfodol

Kate Harrop – yn 
gysylltiedig â Grŵp 

Cyflawni Cysylltiadau 
Cadarn

Tudalen 77



4

 Yn dilyn y drafodaeth yn y cyfarfod diwethaf ar Strategaeth Wledig y Cyngor, 'Symud Sir 
Gaerfyrddin Wledig Ymlaen', rhoddodd Mike Bull, Rheolwr Ardal Datblygu Economaidd, 
gyflwyniad ar y fenter hon sy'n un o'r themâu allweddol yn y Strategaeth. Bydd gweledigaeth 
strategol hirdymor ar gyfer twf economaidd a chynllun twf yn cael eu datblygu ar gyfer pob un 
o'r trefi.  Bydd ffocws y cynlluniau yn adlewyrchu anghenion y cymunedau lleol. Ariennir hyn gan 
Gronfa Datblygu Rhanbarthol Ewrop a'r Cyngor Sir. Cam 1 yw'r cam cyfredol sy'n cynnwys wyth 
o'r trefi - Hendy-gwyn ar Daf, Sanclêr, Talacharn, Llanybydder, Castellnewydd Emlyn, 
Llanymddyfri, Llandeilo a Chwmaman - wedi'u rhannu'n dair lot gan fod cysylltiad rhwng eu 
cymunedau. Bydd Cam 2 yn dechrau ym mis Ebrill 2020 ac yn cynnwys y ddwy dref sy'n weddill – 
Cydweli a Cross Hands. Bydd y gwaith yn cael ei gyflawni mewn sawl cam gan gynnwys casglu a 
dadansoddi data, cynnal arolygon canfyddiad a sefydlu timau cynlluniau twf, gweithdy 
blaenoriaethau allweddol, adroddiadau drafft cychwynnol erbyn Mawrth 2020, cynllun drafft ar 
gyfer ymgynghori, ymgynghori â'r gymuned ym mis Mehefin, a bydd y drafft terfynol a'r lansiad 
yn cael ei cyflawni ym mis Gorffennaf.

 Cafwyd trafodaeth ar y pwyntiau canlynol: 
- ymgysylltu â phartneriaid BGC a theimlwyd y byddai hyn yn ymwneud â chymryd rhan yn yr 

arolygon canfyddiad a'r timau'r cynlluniau twf. Byddai hefyd yn bwysig i'r ymgynghorwyr 
gyfarfod ag aelodau'r BGC.

- Ar ôl i'r cynlluniau twf gael eu datblygu, bydd themâu cyffredin yn cael eu nodi y gellir gweithio 
arnynt yn strategol.

- Eglurwyd nad ymgynghoriad cyfreithiol ffurfiol yw'r cyfnod ymgynghori ond ymgysylltu â'r 
cyhoedd. Bydd y rhaglen yn cysylltu â'r Cynllun Datblygu Lleol sydd, ar hyn o bryd, yn ei gyfnod 
ymgynghori ffurfiol tan fis Gorffennaf.  

- Roedd y materion allweddol a drafodwyd yn cynnwys yr ysbyty newydd, poblogaeth sy'n 
heneiddio a chludiant.

GWEITHRED
Dosbarthu copi o'r cyflwyniad i aelodau'r Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus

Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC

Aelodau'r BGC i gyfrannu at yr arolwg canfyddiad er mwyn llywio'r cynllun 
twf ar gyfer Hendy-gwyn ar Daf, Sanclêr, Talacharn, Llanybydder a 
Chastellnewydd Emlyn

PAWB

Cylchredeg dolen i'r arolwg canfyddiad yn ymwneud â Llanymddyfri, 
Llandeilo a Chwmaman pan fydd ar gael

Mike Bull

Dylid cysylltu â Mike Bull mabull@sirgar.gov.uk i gymryd rhan yn y timau 
cynllun twf

PAWB

Trefnu i aelodau'r BGC gyfarfod â 10 o ymgynghorwyr y trefi gwledig Mike Bull & Gwyneth 
Ayers

 Cadarnhaodd Martyn Palfreman fod yr Bwrdd Partneriaeth Ranbarthol wedi cymeradwyo'r 
meysydd cydweithio y cytunwyd arnynt yng nghyfarfod rhanbarthol y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus a'r Bwrdd Partneriaeth Ranbarthol ym mis Mehefin.  

 Roedd Llywodraeth Cymru wedi sefydlu tasglu cenedlaethol i ddatblygu fframwaith hunanasesu ar 
gyfer Byrddau Partneriaeth Ranbarthol, gydag arolygiadau ar y cyd yn cael eu cynnal gan 
Arolygiaethau Iechyd a Gofal. Roedd y fframwaith drafft wedi cael ei drafod gan y Bwrdd 
Partneriaeth Ranbarthol ac roedd pryderon yn ymwneud â'r ffocws ar broses, ac er ei bod yn 

4. 10 Rhaglen Trefi Gwledig  

5. Bwrdd Partneriaeth Ranbarthol Gorllewin Cymru

Tudalen 78

mailto:mabull@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


5

anochel yn ystod y cam cynnar hwn, teimlwyd y gellid gofyn cwestiynau mwy effeithiol am yr effaith 
o ddod ynghyd fel Bwrdd. Roedd gwerth yn yr hunanasesiad, ond barnwyd ei bod yn rhy gynnar i'w 
archwilio. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn adolygu'r fframwaith ar sail y trafodaethau, er bydd yr 
arolygiadau'n cael eu cynnal. Mae'r Byrddau Partneriaeth Ranbarthol yn awyddus i fod yn rhan o 
gynllun peilot.

 Bydd rhagor o wybodaeth fanwl am y tair rhaglen a ariannwyd gan y Gronfa Trawsnewid yn cael ei 
rhoi o bryd i'w gilydd. Mae'r dair rhaglen yn mynd rhagddynt:
- Rhaglen 1: Gofal Rhagweithiol trwy Gymorth Technoleg – ail-drafod y contract estynedig â 

Llesiant Delta i ddarparu asesiad. Gwella'r platfform digidol. Mae'r broses recriwtio wedi'i 
chwblhau yn Sir Gaerfyrddin ar gyfer asesiadau llesiant rhagweithiol ar y cohort.

- Rhaglen 3: Integreiddio Cyflym a Chyson  - datblygwyd yr achos busnes a'r fanyleb, cytunwyd 
ar hyn yn Sir Gaerfyrddin, ac aeth yn fyw yn gynharach y mis hwn.

- Rhaglen 7: Creu Cysylltiadau i Bawb – datblygu hwb gweithredu lleol ym mhob sir, gan weithio 
gyda chynghorau tref a chymuned, a chynyddu gwirfoddolwyr. System gymeradwy ar gyfer 
sgiliau gwirfoddoli pobl i helpu bancio amser o berson i berson.

 Gwnaed y cais cyntaf i Gronfa Trawsnewid Llywodraeth Cymru ym mis Hydref am £375,000. Bydd 
angen gwario'r £12m a ddyrannwyd erbyn diwedd mis Mawrth 2021.  

 Penodwyd gwerthuswyr annibynnol a byddant yn edrych ar yr effaith ar y galw yn y system, a'r 
effaith ansoddol sy'n dangos y gwahaniaeth a wneir i fywydau pobl. Bydd yr offer hyn yn cael ei 
rannu â'r BGC.   

 Cynhaliwyd cynhadledd flynyddol y Bwrdd Partneriaeth Ranbarthol ar 10 Hydref ac roedd rhai 
aelodau o'r BGC yn bresennol. Bydd y Bwrdd Partneriaeth Ranbarthol yn edrych ar sut y gall 
ymgysylltu â'r Byrddau Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus i rannu'r dysgu. Bydd gweithgor i gynllunio 
cynhadledd y flwyddyn nesaf yn cynnwys cynrychiolwyr o'r BGC. 

 Ystyriwyd y risgiau ar gyfer y rhaglen, o ran sicrhau gwariant a'r her o recriwtio i gyflawni'r 
prosiectau. Cadarnhaodd Martyn Palfreman fod cynnydd da wedi'i wneud yn lleol ac mae 
cyfarfodydd strategol wythnosol yn ystyried risgiau gan gynnwys strategaethau ymadael i alluogi 
i'r gwaith barhau ar ôl i'r cyllid ddod i ben. Bydd trafodaeth â Llywodraeth Cymru, sydd wedi'i 
gohirio oherwydd yr etholiad, yn cael ei chynnal ganol mis Chwefror. Mae lliniaru yn erbyn risgiau 
a gwersi eraill sy'n cael eu dysgu o'r broses hefyd yn berthnasol i'r BGC a byddant yn cael eu 
rhannu.

CAMAU GWEITHREDU
Rhannu offeryn gwerthuso ansoddol gyda'r BGC ar ôl iddo gael ei 
ddatblygu

Martyn Palfreman

Cysylltu â Gwyneth Ayers ynghylch cynrychiolaeth o'r BGC ar y gweithgor 
i gynllunio cynhadledd flynyddol nesaf y Bwrdd Partneriaeth Ranbarthol 

Martyn Palfreman

Rhannu'r dysgu yn dilyn lliniaru yn erbyn risgiau, ailfodelu a thrawsnewid 
gwasanaethau gyda'r BGC

Martyn Palfreman

Pobl a Lleoedd Ffyniannus
 Rhoddodd Jonathan Feild gyflwyniad ar gynnig y Rhaglen Profiad Gwaith sydd wedi bod yn 

llwyddiannus yn Sir Benfro gyda chynnydd yn y math a nifer y lleoliadau a gynigir gan y 
gwasanaethau cyhoeddus. Mae'n bwysig dod o hyd i'r lleoliad cywir ar gyfer yr unigolyn a phobl 
ifanc ac mae nodweddion gwarchodedig yn ffocws i'r prosiect. Cytunodd y rhan fwyaf o bartneriaid 
BGC i gynnig lleoliadau. Byddai'n hawdd copïo’r ymagwedd hon ledled y Byrddau Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus. Ceir lefel uchel o ddiweithdra ymysg ieuenctid yn Sir Benfro a Sir Gaerfyrddin ac mae 
diddordeb cenedlaethol yn y prosiect.  

 Mae gan y Bwrdd Iechyd raglen sef 'Gwaith yn y Dyfodol' sy'n rhaglen 13 wythnos ar gyfer y rhai y 
mae anableddau a chyflyrau sylweddol yn effeithio arnynt ac mae hyn yn arwain at gyfweliad ar 

6.  Cynllun Llesiant Sir Gaerfyrddin – Cynlluniau Prosiect y Grŵp Cyflawni 

Tudalen 79



6

gyfer swyddi gwag mewnol.  Mae gan Goleg Sir Benfro 'Goleg Arbenigedd' gyda biwro cyflogaeth 
llwyddiannus ac mae ganddo'r fantais o fod ar un safle, yn hytrach na saith safle fel a geir yng 
Ngholeg Sir Gâr. Caiff biwro cyflogaeth Sir Benfro ei ariannu gan Lywodraeth Cymru.  

 Mae gan Sir Benfro Grŵp Gweithredol, ac mae Jonathan wedi siarad â Jane Lewis am y Grŵp 
Cyflawni Pobl a Llefydd Llewyrchus sy'n ymgymryd â'r rôl honno yn Sir Gaerfyrddin. Mae Grŵp 
Gweithredol Sir Benfro yn cyfarfod nesaf ar 21 Ionawr ac mae'n agored i arsylwyr os hoffai 
partneriaid fod yn bresennol.

 Trafodwyd amrywiaeth o leoliadau gwaith a gynigir gan rai partneriaid a chytunwyd i ystyried sut 
y gallai hyn weithio'n lleol o ran y seilwaith sydd ei angen ac i bob partner gadarnhau ei barodrwydd 
i ymgysylltu â'r prosiect.

 Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am Gronfa Her yr Economi Sylfaenol: Cadarnhaodd Gwyneth Ayers fod 
y cais am arian gan y BGC am £100,000 wedi'i gymeradwyo ac y byddai'n cael ei hyrwyddo ar ôl yr 
etholiad. Nod y prosiect yw gwella ansawdd y bwyd a ddarperir mewn gwasanaethau cyhoeddus a 
sefydlu cadwyni cyflenwi o fewn y sir. Mae angen gwario'r arian cyn diwedd Mawrth 2021 a'r cam 
nesaf fydd sefydlu Grŵp Llywio.  

CAMAU GWEITHREDU
Cysylltwch â Jonathan Feild os oes diddordeb mewn arsylwi cyfarfod o 
Grŵp Gweithredol Sir Benfro ar 21 Ionawr

PAWB

Dosbarthu deunydd hyrwyddo i gyflogwyr ac unigolion Jonathan Feild
Andrew Cornish a Jane Lewis i gyfarfod i drafod sut i sefydlu seilwaith 
wedi'i ariannu i reoli prosiect lleoliadau profiad gwaith

Andrew Cornish a Jane 
Lewis

Ceisio barn eich sefydliad eich hun am ymgysylltu â'r prosiect lleoliadau 
profiad gwaith cyn y cyfarfod nesaf y BGC

PAWB

Sefydlu Grŵp Llywio ar gyfer prosiect Cronfa Her yr Economi Sylfaenol Gwyneth Ayers

Cysylltiadau Cadarn 
 Cafodd Jonathan Fearn, Pennaeth Eiddo Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin, y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am 

'Adolygiad o Asedau Strategol Canolbarth a Gorllewin Cymru’. Mae'r darn hwn o waith wedi'i 
ariannu gan Lywodraeth Cymru a'i ddarparu gan Arcadis, ac wedi'i gomisiynu gan y grŵp 
cydweithredu rhanbarthol sy'n cwmpasu ardaloedd Bwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda a Phowys. 
Datblygwyd porth data rhyngweithiol newydd sy'n rhoi gwybodaeth am holl ystadau'r 
gwasanaethau cyhoeddus. Mae sawl prosiect cydweithredol arfaethedig:

- Edrych ar sut y gall timau rheoli ystadau gefnogi'r amcanion llesiant. Wedi bod yn gweithio 
gyda'r Grŵp Cyflawni Cysylltiadau Cadarn i nodi eiddo sydd ar gael ar gyfer gwasanaethau 
gwirfoddoli a lluniwyd map lleoliadau.

- Rhesymoli swyddfeydd a gweithio ystwyth
- Swyddfa Parc Dewi Dant a'r Campws Addysg  – rheoli adeiladau sy'n eiddo i'r Cyngor, 

Iechyd, y Brifysgol a'r Coleg
- Canolfannau llesiant gan gynnwys Llanelli a Cross Hands
- Gwasanaethau symudol wedi'u cydlynu mewn ardaloedd gwledig e.e. Llyfrgelloedd, 

banciau, yr heddlu
- Ysbyty gofal brys a gofal wedi'i gynllunio ar gyfer Hywel Dda yn Sir Gaerfyrddin neu Sir 

Benfro. 
- Depos sy'n eiddo i wasanaethau cyhoeddus.

 Daeth yr adolygiad i'r casgliad bod angen adnoddau ychwanegol ar gyfer rheoli prosiectau.
 Bydd yr adroddiad ar yr adolygiad yn cael ei rannu â phartneriaid ond nid yw'n ddogfen gyhoeddus 

gan ei bod yn cynnwys gwybodaeth fasnachol sensitif.
 Cafwyd trafodaeth yn dilyn hyn ynglŷn â sut y gall partneriaid symud ymlaen â lleoliadau ystwyth 

a lleoliadau y gellid eu rhannu. Wrth ystyried asedau, mae angen cynnwys y rhai sy'n eiddo i 
gynghorau tref a chymuned. Dywedodd Ruth Mullen fod y Cyngor Sir ar fin adolygu ei raglen 

Tudalen 80



7

gweithio ystwyth ac y bydd yn sicrhau bod dysgu ar y cyd yn cael ei rannu drwy drefnu i elfen o'r 
adolygiad gynnwys cyfraniad partneriaid. Cytunwyd y dylid ystyried cyfleoedd yn y trefi gwledig a 
chanol trefi i symud ymlaen y maes gwaith hwn.

CAMAU GWEITHREDU
Cylchredeg yr adroddiad 'Adolygiad Strategol o Asedau Canolbarth a 
Gorllewin Cymru' i bartneriaid

Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC 

Trefnu bod adolygiad y Cyngor Sir ar weithio ystwyth yn cynnwys maes 
sy'n gofyn i bartneriaid edrych ar y dysgu hyd yma a chyfleoedd i 
gydweithio

Ruth Mullen

Nodi asedau mewn 10 o Drefi Gwledig a thair canol tref lle mae cyfleoedd 
i ddatblygu gwaith partneriaeth agosach

Mike Bull, Jonathan 
Fearn a Gwyneth 

Ayers

Cymunedau Mwy Diogel
 Rhoddodd Chris Neve y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf yn dilyn y cyfarfod partneriaeth ar 7 Tachwedd. 

Blaenoriaethau'r bartneriaeth y cytunwyd arnynt yw: 
·         Cyffuriau Dosbarth A a Llinellau Sirol
·         Troseddau Treisgar gan gynnwys Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais 

Rhywiol
·         Gwrthderfysgaeth
·         Seiberdroseddu
·         Camfanteisio'n Rhywiol ar Blant

 Y diweddaraf am y cynllun gweithredu – Mehefin i Dachwedd  
-      Wythnos Ddwys - Llinellau Sirol – nodwyd bod ystod o weithgarwch a bod y lefel honno o 

weithgarwch yn Sir Gaerfyrddin yn fwy eang nag mewn ardaloedd lleol eraill. Cyflwynwyd 
llawer o sesiynau hyfforddi SOC/CL i dros 700 o staff gan bartneriaid yn ystod y cyfnod. Mae'r 
sesiynau hyn wedi cael eu cynnig i bartneriaid y BGC ac mae sawl aelod wedi manteisio ar y 
cynnig, ond os hoffai unrhyw bartneriaid eraill gael hyfforddiant i staff, cysylltwch â Kate 
Harrop.

-      Mae heddiw'n ddiwrnod y Rhuban Gwyn a gweithiwyd mewn partneriaeth i gynllunio'r 
ymgyrch a'r 16 diwrnod nesaf o weithredu. Y nod yw codi ymwybyddiaeth a gweithio i ddod â 
thrais gan ddynion yn erbyn menywod i ben.  Mae'r Heddlu, y Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub, y 
Cyngor, y Bwrdd Iechyd a'r Coleg ymhlith y partneriaid sy'n gweithio gyda gwasanaethau lleol 
sy'n darparu cymorth i ddioddefwyr a goroeswyr ac mae llawer o weithgarwch hyrwyddo 
wedi'i gynllunio. Rhoddwyd y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i aelodau'r bartneriaeth ar sawl 
digwyddiad a oedd wedi'i drefnu gan gynnwys y daith gerdded a sgwrs blynyddol a gynhaliwyd 
yng Nghaerfyrddin ddydd Iau diwethaf ac mae gêm bêl-droed ar y gweill, manylion i'w 
cadarnhau. Gofynnwyd i'r aelodau wisgo Rhuban Gwyn, gyda phob rhodd yn mynd tuag at 
helpu dioddefwyr a goroeswyr lleol, a gwneud yr addewid-i "beidio byth â rhwymo, esgusodi 
neu aros yn ddistaw am drais gwrywaidd yn erbyn menywod.”  Gall dynion gofrestru i fod yn 
Llysgennad Rhuban Gwyn neu gall menywod gofrestru i fod yn Hyrwyddwyr er mwyn helpu i 
hybu ymwybyddiaeth ynghylch yr ymgyrch ac ymgysylltu â dynion a bechgyn er mwyn iddynt 
weithredu a rhoi terfyn ar ymddygiad treisgar ymhlith eu ‘cyfoedion’.  

-     Mae Paul Pugh, sydd wedi goroesi ymosodiad treisgar erchyll y tu allan i dafarn yn Rhydaman 
bron i 13 mlynedd yn ôl, yn cael ei gefnogi gan y bartneriaeth i siarad â grwpiau o bobl ifanc 
am effaith ymddygiad treisgar ar noson allan. Mae hefyd wedi bod yn siarad yng 
nghyfarfodydd deiliaid trwyddedau yn Rhydaman a Llanelli am yr hyn y gallant ei wneud i atal 
digwyddiadau treisgar.  

-      Mae gweithiwr ieuenctid Crimestoppers o'r gwasanaeth ieuenctid gwrth-droseddu o'r enw 
'Fearless' wedi parhau i ddarparu sesiynau mewn ysgolion a grwpiau ieuenctid i siarad am 

Tudalen 81



8

faterion sy'n effeithio arnynt megis llinellau sirol a chamfanteisio troseddol ar blant a 
phwysigrwydd adrodd am droseddau yn ddienw i Crimestoppers. Cynhaliwyd ymgyrch 
ddigidol 'Fearless' yn ystod gwyliau'r haf ledled Cymru i godi ymwybyddiaeth o faterion megis 
camfanteisio. 

-      Hyfforddiant Ymwybyddiaeth o Prevent wedi'i drefnu i staff y  gwasanaethau cyhoeddus. 
Trefnwyd dros 20 o sesiynau hyd at fis Mawrth 2020 i helpu staff i fod yn fwy ymwybodol o 
fygythiad eithafiaeth yn lleol, adnabod arwyddion o radicaleiddio a dysgu sut i roi gwybod am 
unrhyw bryderon. 

-      Mae codi ymwybyddiaeth o seiberdroseddu ymhlith y cyhoedd, ysgolion, busnesau lleol a staff 
gwasanaethau cyhoeddus yn cael ei ystyried gyda phartneriaid a chydweithwyr yn Uned 
Cyfathrebu Digidol a Seiberdroseddu yr heddlu. Cyflwynodd yr uned sgwrs yn y Fforwm 50+ 
ar 12 Medi, ac roedd ganddi stondin i roi gwybodaeth a chyngor. Mae erthygl yn cael ei 
pharatoi ar gyfer cylchlythyr nesaf y Fforwm.

-      Cynhaliwyd sesiynau hyfforddi 'Diogelu' pellach yn Llanelli a Rhydaman gyda deiliaid 
trwyddedau, staff bar a staff drws. Partneriaeth yw hon rhwng adran drwyddedu'r Cyngor a'r 
heddlu ac mae'n cynnwys codi ymwybyddiaeth ar amrywiaeth o faterion gan gynnwys llinellau 
sirol, cam-fanteisio’n rhywiol ar blant, cam-drin domestig a'r 'Ymgyrch Rhuban Gwyn’.  

CAMAU GWEITHREDU
Cylchredeg manylion gêm bêl-droed y Rhuban Gwyn ar ôl cael y manylion 
terfynol. 

Kate Harrop

Cadarnhau unrhyw staff ychwanegol i fynychu hyfforddiant 
ymwybyddiaeth o Prevent i'r Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC 

PAWB

Amgylchedd Iach 
 Dywedodd Huwel Manley fod swyddog arweiniol y grŵp cyflawni o Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru 

wedi symud i rôl newydd ac y byddai'r gwaith hwn yn cael ei ddatblygu ar i ôl i rywun gael ei 
benodi i'r swydd.  

 Addasu i newid yn yr hinsawdd – mae'r rhaglen waith hon yn cael ei chynnal yn Sir Benfro a 
Sir Gaerfyrddin. Mae cyfle i wasanaethau cyhoeddus fuddsoddi mewn prosiectau portffolio 
ynni yn y dyfodol.

 Roedd yr adroddiad wedi'i gylchredeg a gofynnwyd i'r aelodau roi sylwadau ar y ddogfen a'i 
hargymhellion.

 Nodwyd bod pwynt 1.4 ar dudalen 15 o ran y sefydliadau y mae Cadeiryddion Byrddau 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus yn deillio ohonynt yn anghywir gan na chyfeiriwyd at Gadeirydd Addysg 
Uwch fel y gwneir yn Sir Gaerfyrddin. 

 Cafwyd trafodaeth ddilynol mewn perthynas â'r fethodoleg nad oedd yn cynnwys arsylwi Byrddau 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus, y ffaith nad yw naws y Byrddau'n cael eu hadlewyrchu, y llwyddiannau 
lleol a welwyd o ran cydweithredu, ymgysylltu â'r cyhoedd a'r gwaith a wnaed ac y dylai'r adolygiad 
fod wedi canolbwyntio ar graffu ar effeithiolrwydd yr hyn a gyflawnwyd hyd yma. 

 Y BGC sydd i benderfynu sut i symud ymlaen yn dilyn yr adolygiad ac awgrymwyd bod cyfle i 
gychwyn trafodaeth ynghylch gosod Byrddau Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus lleol yn rhanbarthol. 
Cytunwyd i ysgrifennu at Fwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Ceredigion a Sir Benfro mewn 
perthynas â hyn.

 Byddai ymateb i'r adroddiad yn cael ei baratoi ar sail y drafodaeth.

CAMAU GWEITHREDU

7.    Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru: Adolygiad o'r Byrddau Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

Tudalen 82



9

Ysgrifennu at BGC Ceredigion a Sir Benfro i gychwyn trafodaeth am y 
posibilrwydd o uno'r ddau Fwrdd. 

Barry Liles

Paratoi ymateb gan y BGC i adroddiad Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru Gwyneth Ayers

 Cadarnhaodd Gwyneth Ayers y byddai diweddariad ysgrifenedig yn cael ei ddarparu i gyfarfodydd 
yn y dyfodol. 

 Roedd y drafodaeth wedi datblygu yn dilyn y cytundeb yn y cyfarfod rhanbarthol ym mis Mehefin 
i ddatblygu ymagwedd ranbarthol at ragnodi cymdeithasol a gwyrdd. Bydd digwyddiad yn cael ei 
gynnal ym mis Ionawr 2020, a bydd manylion yn cael eu cylchredeg.

 Mae manyleb y System Gwybodaeth Ddigidol yn cael ei hysbysebu ar 'Gwerthwch i Gymru' a bydd 
yn cau ddechrau mis Rhagfyr. Fodd bynnag mae'n rhaid gwario cyllid Llywodraeth Cymru cyn 
diwedd mis Mawrth 2020.

 Mae trafodaethau rhwng partneriaid wedi parhau mewn perthynas ag ymgysylltu ac ymgynghori 
ac mae potensial i bartneriaid y BGC ddatblygu dull cyson. 
 

CAMAU GWEITHREDU
Cylchredeg dyddiad y digwyddiad Atebion Cymdeithasol a Gwyrdd ar gyfer 
Iechyd

Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC

 Cynhelir cyfarfod nesaf y BGC ar 22 Ionawr am 9.30am, lleoliad i'w gadarnhau. Dyddiadau'r dyfodol 
i'w dosbarthu.

 Digwyddiad cyfnewid Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol – 10 Ionawr. Manylion i'w cylchredeg.
 Diolchodd Alun Harries i'r BGC am y gwahoddiad ac am gydnabod rôl y cynghorau tref a chymuned 

wrth sicrhau llesiant. Dywedodd fod lefel yr ymgysylltu yma yn unigryw yng Nghymru.

CAMAU GWEITHREDU
Cylchredeg holl ddyddiadau cyfarfodydd 2020 Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC 
Cylchredeg manylion digwyddiad Cyfnewid Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol ar 10 
Ionawr

Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC 

8.   Diweddariad ynghylch y cydweithio rhanbarthol rhwng y BGC a'r BPR

9.    Unrhyw Fater Arall 

Tudalen 83



10

Crynodeb o'r Pwyntiau Gweithredu Pwy Diweddaru

Camau gweithredu o'r cyfarfod ar 25 Tachwedd 
1 Trafod y dull o ddarparu adborth i Un Llais Cymru Cynrychiolwyr y 

Cynghorau Tref a 
Chymuned

2 Cwrdd â'r Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned i ddatblygu prosiect plannu coed CNC Huwel Manley
3 Cynnydd o ran y cam gweithredu canlynol - Trafod ynghylch datblygu sgiliau 

mewn cyd-destun gwledig yng nghyfarfod nesaf y Bartneriaeth Ddysgu 
Ranbarthol

Jane Lewis Mae datblygu sgiliau yn y cyd-destun gwledig 
wedi'i gynnwys yn y Cynllun Cyflogaeth a 
Sgiliau
http://online.flipbuilder.com/itet/kycm/mobil
e/index.html

Mae Cynllun Sgiliau Sir Gâr hefyd yn cael ei 
baratoi a'r nod yw cyhoeddi yn gynnar yn 
2020

4 Bydd cyfraniad gan y BGC a sefydliadau unigol i adroddiad 'Symud Sir Gaerfyrddin 
Wledig Ymlaen' yn cael ei drafod yng nghyfarfod mis Ionawr y Bwrdd 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus gyda'r Cynghorydd Cefin Campbell

Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC Ar yr agenda ar gyfer cyfarfod Ionawr 2020

5 Symud ymlaen â'r gwaith o drefnu gweithdy ar y cyd ar Newid yn yr Hinsawdd 
gyda Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Sir Benfro

Gwyneth Ayers Gweithred heb ei wneud, bydd yn cael ei 
symud ymlaen ar frys

6 Parhau i nodi golygyddion adrannol yng Nghyngor Sir Caerfyrddin ar gyfer Dewis Ruth Mullen
7 Dosbarthu copi o'r cyflwyniad i aelodau'r Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC Wedi ei gwblhau
8 Mynd ati i gael gwybodaeth bellach am fodelau 'Calon y Fferi ' ac ' Excel Bowl' ar 

gyfer canolfannau a arweinir gan y gymuned ac ystyried cyflwyniad posibl i 
gyfarfod y BGC yn y dyfodol

Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC I'w drafod yn y Grŵp Gweithredu Cysylltiadau 
Cadarn fel rhan o fapio mentrau a arweinir 
gan y gymuned

9 Mapio mentrau cyfredol a arweinir gan gymunedau i lywio trafodaethau yn y 
dyfodol

Kate Harrop – yn 
gysylltiedig â Grŵp 

Cyflawni Cysylltiadau 
Cadarn

Trafodwyd yng nghyfarfod y Grŵp 
Gweithredu ar 9 Ionawr 2020

10 Dosbarthu copi o'r cyflwyniad i aelodau'r Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC Wedi ei gwblhau

T
udalen 84

http://online.flipbuilder.com/itet/kycm/mobile/index.html
http://online.flipbuilder.com/itet/kycm/mobile/index.html


11

Crynodeb o'r Pwyntiau Gweithredu Pwy Diweddaru

11 Aelodau'r BGC i gyfrannu at yr arolwg canfyddiad er mwyn llywio'r cynllun twf ar 
gyfer Hendy-gwyn ar Daf , Sanclêr, Talacharn, Llanybydder a Chastellnewydd 
Emlyn - https://www.economicgrowthplans.co.uk/

PAWB Cylchredwyd y ddolen. Gweithdy ar Raglen 10 
Trefi Gwledig i ddilyn cyfarfod BGC

12 Cylchredeg dolen i'r arolwg canfyddiad yn ymwneud â Llanymddyfri, Llandeilo a 
Chwmaman pan fydd ar gael

Mike Bull Wedi ei gwblhau

13 Dylid cysylltu â Mike Bull mabull@sirgar.gov.uk i gymryd rhan yn y timau cynllun 
twf

PAWB Yn parhau

14 Trefnu i aelodau'r BGC gyfarfod â 10 o ymgynghorwyr y trefi gwledig Mike Bull & Gwyneth 
Ayers

Gweithdy i ddilyn cyfarfod BGC Ionawr 2020

15 Rhannu offeryn gwerthuso ansoddol gyda'r BGC ar ôl iddo gael ei ddatblygu Martyn Palfreman I'w gwblhau pan fydd ar gael
16 Cysylltu â Gwyneth Ayers ynghylch cynrychiolaeth o'r BGC ar y gweithgor i 

gynllunio cynhadledd flynyddol nesaf y Bwrdd Partneriaeth Ranbarthol
Martyn Palfreman I’w gwblhau canol 2020 

17 Rhannu'r dysgu yn dilyn lliniaru yn erbyn risgiau, ailfodelu a thrawsnewid 
gwasanaethau gyda'r BGC

Martyn Palfreman I’w gwblhau pan fydd ar gael

18 Cysylltwch â Jonathan Feild os oes diddordeb mewn arsylwi cyfarfod o Grŵp 
Gweithredol Sir Benfro ar 21 Ionawr

PAWB

19 Dosbarthu deunydd hyrwyddo i gyflogwyr ac unigolion Jonathan Feild Wedi ei gwblhau
20 Andrew Cornish a Jane Lewis i gyfarfod i drafod sut i sefydlu seilwaith wedi'i 

ariannu i reoli prosiect lleoliadau profiad gwaith
Andrew Cornish &

Jane Lewis
Wedi cwrdd i drafod a chytuno ar gynllun i 
symud ymlaen. Cyfarfod i'w drefnu gyda 
Choleg Sir Benfro.

21 Ceisio barn eich sefydliad eich hun am ymgysylltu â'r prosiect lleoliadau profiad 
gwaith cyn y cyfarfod nesaf y BGC

PAWB I’w drafod yng nghyfarfod BGC Ionawr 2020

22 Sefydlu Grŵp Llywio ar gyfer prosiect Cronfa Her yr Economi Sylfaenol Gwyneth Ayers Yn parhau
23 Cylchredeg yr adroddiad 'Adolygiad Strategol o Asedau Canolbarth a Gorllewin 

Cymru' i bartneriaid
Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC Wedi ei gwblhau

24 Trefnu bod adolygiad y Cyngor Sir ar weithio ystwyth yn cynnwys maes sy'n gofyn 
i bartneriaid edrych ar y dysgu hyd yma a chyfleoedd i gydweithio

Ruth Mullen

25 Nodi asedau mewn 10 o Drefi Gwledig a thair canol tref lle mae cyfleoedd i 
ddatblygu gwaith partneriaeth agosach

Mike Bull, Jonathan Fearn 
a Gwyneth Ayers

T
udalen 85

https://www.economicgrowthplans.co.uk/
https://www.economicgrowthplans.co.uk/
mailto:mabull@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


12

Crynodeb o'r Pwyntiau Gweithredu Pwy Diweddaru

26 Cylchredeg manylion gêm bêl-droed y Rhuban Gwyn ar ôl cael y manylion 
terfynol.

Kate Harrop Cynhaliwyd y gêm rhwng Rhydaman a 
Chaerfyrddin ar 6 Rhagfyr

27 Cadarnhau unrhyw staff ychwanegol i fynychu hyfforddiant ymwybyddiaeth o 
Prevent i'r Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC

PAWB Yn parhau

33 Ysgrifennu at BGC Ceredigion a Sir Benfro i gychwyn trafodaeth am y 
posibilrwydd o uno'r ddau Fwrdd.

Barry Liles Dosbarthwyd llythyr at Fyrddau 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus ar 9 Ionawr 2020

29 Paratoi ymateb gan y BGC i adroddiad Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru Gwyneth Ayers
30 Cylchredeg dyddiad y digwyddiad Atebion Cymdeithasol a Gwyrdd ar gyfer Iechyd Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC Wedi ei gwblhau
31 Cylchredeg holl ddyddiadau cyfarfodydd 2020 Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC Wedi ei gwblhau
32 Cylchredeg manylion digwyddiad Cyfnewid Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol ar 10 Ionawr Tîm Cefnogi’r BGC Wedi ei gwblhau

T
udalen 86



POLICY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
18th MARCH 2020

EXPLANATION FOR NON-SUBMISSION 
OF SCRUTINY REPORT

ITEM RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICER

EXPLANATION REVISED 
SUBMISSION DATE

2019/20 Well-Being 
Objectives Corporate
Performance 
Monitoring Report Qtr 
3 - 1st
April to 31st December 
2019

Noelwyn Daniel The Authority is keen to 
ensure performance figures 
are reported in a timely 
manner, as a result the 
current performance 
monitoring cycle is being 
reviewed.  A revised 
reporting cycle will be 
included within the Forward 
Work Programme as soon 
as available.

To be agreed

2019/20 Well-Being 
Objectives 
Departmental
Performance 
Monitoring Report Qtr 
3 - 1st April to 31st 
December 2019

Noelwyn Daniel The Authority is keen to 
ensure performance figures 
are reported in a timely 
manner, as a result the 
current performance 
monitoring cycle is being 
reviewed.  A revised 
reporting cycle will be 
included within the Forward 
Work Programme as soon 
as available.

To be agreed

Tudalen 87

Eitem Rhif  8



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI AC ADNODDAU
18FED MAWRTH 2020

DIWEDDARAF AM WEITHREDIADAU AC 
ATGYFEIRIADAU’R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI 

AC ADNODDAU 
Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt:

 Hoelio sylw ar y cynnydd sy’n cael ei wneud mewn perthynas â’r camau, y ceisiadau 
neu’r atgyfeiriadau a gofnodwyd yng nghyfarfodydd blaenorol y Pwyllgor.  

Rhesymau: 

 Er mwyn i’r aelodau gyflawni eu dyletswyddau craffu mewn perthynas â monitro 
perfformiad.

Angen cyfeirio’r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud 
penderfyniad: NAC OES

Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n gyfrifol am y Portffolio: DDIM YN BERTHNASOL 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth:
Prif Weithredwr 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth:
Linda Rees-Jones 

Awdur yr adroddiad:
Martin S. Davies 

Swyddi:

Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r 
Gyfraith 

Swyddog Democrataidd 

 

Rhifau Ffôn / Cyfeiriadau E-bost:

01267 224010
lrjones@sirgar.gov.uk 

01267 224059 
MSDavies@sirgar.gov.uk

Tudalen 89

Eitem Rhif  9

mailto:lrjones@sirgar.gov.uk


EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
18TH MARCH 2020 

Policy & Resources Scrutiny Committee 
Actions and Referrals Update  

During the course of a municipal year, several requests for additional information are 
made by the Committee in order to assist it in discharging its scrutiny role. 
The attached report provides members of the Committee with an update on the progress 
made in relation to these requests. 
DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES

IMPLICATIONS
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate 
Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications 
associated with this report.
Signed:   Linda Rees-Jones           Head of Administration & Law 

Policy, 
Crime & 
Disorder 
and 
Equalities

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues

Staffing 
Implications

Physical 
Assets 

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

CONSULTATIONS
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below:
Signed:   Linda Rees-Jones           Head of Administration & Law

1. Local Member(s) – N/A
2. Community / Town Council – N/A
3. Relevant Partners – N/A
4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations – N/A

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:
Title of Document File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

P&R Scrutiny 
Committee Reports 
and Minutes 

Meetings held up to July 2015:
http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/committees-
meetings/agendas-minutes-(archive)/ 
Meetings from September 2015 onwards:
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=170   
 

Tudalen 90

http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/committees-meetings/agendas-minutes-(archive)/
http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/committees-meetings/agendas-minutes-(archive)/
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=170


Policy Resources Scrutiny Committee Actions 2019-2020

1 of 6

Ref No Meeting Date Recommendation /
Action / Referral Description Progress Update Member / Officer Status

P&R 033
18/19

20th March 2019 ACTION REVENUE & CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING
REPORT 2018/19 - The Director of Corporate
Services, in response to a query, agreed to
circulate details of the managerial savings
delivered across the Authority

information e mailed to Cttee 3/12/19 Chris Moore Completed

P&R 034
18/19

20th March 2019 ACTION REVENUE & CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING
REPORT 2018/19 - It was suggested that the
fact that planning fees could not be increased to
counter the income shortfall as they were set at
National level should be referred to the
appropriate Scrutiny Committee

Head of Planning has advised that the matter has
been raised by Community Scrutiny Committee
and it is  aware that officers are looking at what can
be done both at national level (there is a review of
fees gong on) and at local level – discretionary fees
will be taken through the decision process starting
at end of May this year.

Martin Davies Completed

P&R 035
18/19

20th March 2019 ACTION QUARTER 3 - 1ST APRIL TO 31ST
DECEMBER 2018 DEPARTMENTAL
PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT - The
Director of Corporate Services agreed to
ascertain the extent to which local companies
were being encouraged to bid for construction
and waste contracts;

Update required Chris Moore Outstanding

P&R 036
18/19

26th April 2019 ACTION CORPORATE STRATEGY 2018-23  DRAFT
UPDATE JUNE 2019• The Policy and
Partnership Officer agreed to ascertain what
could be done to ensure that historical welsh
language place names which reflected local
culture and history were not lost or replaced with
English translations

information e mailed to members Linos Evans Completed

P&R 037
18/19

26th April 2019 ACTION CORPORATE STRATEGY 2018-23  DRAFT
UPDATE JUNE 2019• The Policy and
Partnership Officer agreed to provide details of
the areas within the county being specifically
targeted to promote the Welsh language

Information e mailed to Members Llinos Evans Completed

P&R 038
18/19

26th April 2019 ACTION CORPORATE STRATEGY 2018-23  DRAFT
UPDATE JUNE 2019• Request for an updated
map indicating the strength of the digital
infrastructure in Carmarthenshire, particularly
those areas with little or no coverage as this
contributed indirectly towards rural poverty

Update required Rob James in progress

P&R 001
19/20

13th June 2019 ACTION SICKNESS ABSENCE MONITORING REPORT
- FULL YEAR/Q4 2018/19 -The Assistant Chief
Executive [People Management]  stated that he
would raise the issue of the sending of out-of-
hours e mails at CMT

An update has been prepared for P&R 2nd Dec Paul R. Thomas CompletedT
udalen 91



Policy Resources Scrutiny Committee Actions 2019-2020

2 of 6

P&R 002
19/20

13th June 2019 ACTION SICKNESS ABSENCE MONITORING REPORT
- FULL YEAR/Q4 2018/19 -• The Employee
Wellbeing Manager agreed to extend invitations
to attend Mental Health First Aid Training to
elected members

Dates have now been gven by the supplier and
Invitations are ready to be sent out to members

Heidi Font In progress

P&R 003
19/20

13th June 2019 ACTION SICKNESS ABSENCE MONITORING REPORT
- FULL YEAR/Q4 2018/19 -• • Officers agreed to
circulate a divisional profile including sickness
absence data alongside other people
management data such as overtime costs,
agency costs etc where a Head of Service is
invited to P&R Scrutiny to discuss sickness
absence performance monitoring;

Noted Paul R. Thomas Completed

P&R 004
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DRAFT - CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL'S ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2018/19 •
The Head of ICT & Corporate Policy agreed to
ascertain the current position with regard to the
proposed Carmarthen Hwb

Discussions have been taking place with
Communities to look at the feasibility of the Hwb
being part of the new Oriel Myrddin development.
After much discussion and changes by architects it
has been agreed that this is not viable and
therefore an alternative location must be found for
the Hwb. Conversations have now restarted with
property services and various locations within the
town centre are being considered.

Noelwyn Daniel Completed

P&R 005
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DRAFT - CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL'S ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2018/19
the Corporate Policy and Partnership Manager
agreed to ascertain whether there was any
means of expanding the SHEP scheme within
Carmarthenshire

Contact with relevant service established and
looking into future options for delivery

Gwyneth Ayers On-going

P&R 006
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DRAFT - CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL'S ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2018/19 •
The Head of ICT & Corporate Policy agreed to
ask the Head of Leisure to ascertain the number
of visitors to the County’s museums and
arts/theatre venues in 2018/19 compared with
2017/18

Figures e mailed to Members 2/9/19 Noelwyn Daniel / Ian
Jones

Completed

P&R 007
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DRAFT - CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL'S ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2018/19 •
The Head of ICT & Corporate Policy agreed to
ascertain from the Organisational Development
Team the training offered via the Continuous
Improvement network

The Continuous Improvement network send regular
updates which includes information on any training
/ speakers they have coming up.  Staff can
subscribe to these updates.  We do circulate
information when something interesting comes up.

Noelwyn Daniel Completed

T
udalen 92



Policy Resources Scrutiny Committee Actions 2019-2020

3 of 6

P&R 008
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DRAFT - CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL'S ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2018/19 •
The Head of ICT & Corporate Policy agreed to
ascertain from the Head of Property the current
situation regarding the sale of Nant y Ci and 5-7
Spilman Street, Carmarthen as the ‘For Sale’
signs appeared to have been removed;

UPDATES 21/11/19:
5-8 Spilman - Following the recent vacation of staff
into 3 Spilman Street, the property has transferred
into the Housing portfolio within the Communities
Department . A residential development scheme is
currently being designed.
Nant Y Ci - Regeneration staff are due to relocate
to County Hall before the end of the year.
Discussions are ongoing with interested parties in
relation to a sale or letting.

Noelwyn Daniel /
Jason Jones

Completed

P&R 009
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DRAFT - CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL'S ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2018/19 •
The Head of ICT & Corporate Policy agreed to
convey concerns regarding waste collection and
fly-tipping in the Llanelli area to the Head of
Waste & Environmental Services. Particular
reference was made to bags which were labelled
by refuse collectors and not collected only to be
ripped open by foxes, seagulls etc

Concerns conveyed to Head of Waste and
Environmental Services.

Noelwyn Daniel /
Ainsley Williams

Completed

P&R 010
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DRAFT - CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL'S ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2018/19 •
The Head of ICT & Corporate Policy agreed to
ascertain from the Electoral Services Division the
latest position regarding the Parliamentary
Boundary Review

This review is on hold because of Brexit. Noelwyn Daniel /
Amanda Bebb

Completed

P&R 011
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DRAFT - CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL'S ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2018/19
The Head of ICT & Corporate Policy agreed to
ask the Assistant Chief Executive to extend an
invitation to members to visit the Occupational
Health Unit

All P&R Members have been invited to visit the
Occupational Health Unit

Noelwyn Daniel /
Paul R. Thomas

Completed

P&R 012
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DRAFT - CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL'S ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2018/19
the Head of Financial Services agreed to convey
concerns regarding the possible acquisition of
agricultural land by post-Brexit speculators to the
internal Brexit group.

The Brexit working group has been apprised of the
Committee's concerns. The group is currently
dormant following the (most recent) extension to
31st March, but will be reconvened in the run up to
31st January.

Randal Hemingway Completed

P&R 013
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION STRATEGIC EQUALITY PLAN ANNUAL
REPORT 2018-19 The Policy and Partnership
Officer agreed to convey to the Procurement
section and the People Management division a
comment that every effort should be taken to
ensure that no Council supplier/contractor, or sub-
contractor, should engage employees on zero
hour contracts

Message conveyed to the appropriate Heads of
Service

Gwyneth Ayers Completed

T
udalen 93



Policy Resources Scrutiny Committee Actions 2019-2020

4 of 6

P&R 014
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION ANNUAL REPORT ON THE WELSH
LANGUAGE 2018-19 The Policy and
Partnership Officer agreed to convey to the
Planning Section a reiterated concern regarding
the loss of welsh place names and a query as to
whether a firm policy in this regard could be
developed

Actioned Linos Evans Completed

P&R 015
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION STRATEGY
AND DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY STRATEGY
ANNUAL REPORT 2019 • The Head of ICT and
Corporate Policy agreed to convey to the
Education Department a concern regarding the
inability of some pupils to undertake homework
due to connectivity issues and to ascertain how
this was being addressed by schools

This has been forwarded to the Education
Department. There would be an expectation that
the school handles such situations with sensitivity
and cncern. There is an action plan currently being
put in place to address poor rural connectivity in
Carmarthenshire. The Education Department will
monitor such sitautions.

Noelwyn Daniel Completed

P&R 016
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION STRATEGY
AND DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY STRATEGY
ANNUAL REPORT 2019• The Head of ICT and
Corporate Policy agreed to look into the
possibility of including the third sector within the
TLS Upgrade

It is not considerered yet that the 3rd Sector would
be in a position to force TLS on all external email
however they may be in a few years time.

Noelwyn Daniel Completed.

P&R 017
19/20

18th July 2019 ACTION FORTHCOMING ITEMS request for update on
Wellness Village at next meeting

report requested -To be submitted to December
meeting

Martin Davies Completed

P&R 018
19/20

10th October 2019 ACTION COMPLIMENTS & COMPLAINTS ANNUAL
REPORT 2018/19 - • The Head of ICT &
Corporate Policy agreed to append the report on
complaints relating to Adult Social Care matters
to the Annual report in future

Noted Noelwyn Daniel Completed

P&R 019
19/20

10th October 2019 ACTION COMPLIMENTS & COMPLAINTS ANNUAL
REPORT 2018/19• The Head of ICT & Corporate
Policy agreed to ensure that staff at contact
centres and Delta Wellbeing passed on
complaints received to the Information
Governance & Complaints section

This has been communicated with Management at
Delta Wellbeing to ensure complaints are passed
on to Corporate Complanits team.

Noelwyn Daniel Complaints

P&R 020
19/20

10th October 2019 ACTION QUARTER 1 - 1ST APRIL TO 30TH JUNE 2019
DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE
MONITORING REPORT• The Head of ICT &
Corporate Policy agreed to ascertain progress in
regard to the search for a suitable location for a
hwb within Carmarthen town;

SEE ALSO P&R 004 19/20 ABOVE
Discussions have been taking place with
Communities to look at the feasibility of the Hwb
being part of the new Oriel Myrddin development.
After much discussion and changes by architects it
has been agreed that this is not viable and
therefore an alternative location must be found for
the Hwb. Conversations have now restarted with
property services and various locations within the
town centre are being considered.

Noelwyn Daniel Completed

T
udalen 94



Policy Resources Scrutiny Committee Actions 2019-2020

5 of 6

P&R 021
19/20

10th October 2019 ACTION REVENUE & CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING
REPORT 2019/20• The Head of Financial
Services agreed to convey to the Head of
Property the Committee’s concerns over the
future of Nant y Ci Mart in light of the income
shortfall and the continued decline in its use

The Director of Corporate Services, in conjunction
with property colleagues, is in discussions with the
tenant.

Randal Hemingway Completed

P&R 022
19/20

10th October 2019 REFERRAL REVENUE & CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING
REPORT 2019/20• RESOLVED that the
Education and Children Scrutiny Committee be
recommended to reverse its decision to receive
Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring via e-
mail only [Education and Children Scrutiny
Committee 7th June 2018 minute 6.2 refers] in
view of the absence of formal monitoring of the
Education Department’s budget which has
significant pressures and a high risk of
overspending against the budget.

To be considered by Education Scrutiny Committee
on 25th November 2019.

Martin Davies Completed

P&R 023
19/20

10th October 2019 ACTION CARMARTHENSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES
BOARD (PSB) MINUTES - MAY & JULY 2019 -
The Corporate Policy & Partnership Manager
advised that the Wales Audit Office had recently
published its ‘Review of Public Service Boards’
Report which she agreed to circulate to the
committee

Completed - circulated via e mail 15th October
2019

Gwyneth Ayers Completed

P&R 024
19/20

2nd December
2019

ACTION SICKNESS ABSENCE MONITORING REPORT
HALF YEAR Q2 2019/20 -UNANIMOUSLY
RESOLVED that the report be received and
feedback from the Challenge and Review
Attendance Forum and Corporate Intervention
Advisory Panel be included in future reports

Noted Ann Clarke Completed

P&R 025
19/20

2nd December
2019

ACTION REVENUE & CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING
REPORT The Head of Financial Services, in
response to a query, agreed to provide further
explanatory information on the variances of
residential homes budgets

Update required Randal
Hemmingway

Outstanding

P&R 026
19/20

2nd December
2019

ACTION REVENUE & CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING
REPORT • The Head of Financial Services
agreed to convey reiterated concerns over the
management of Nant Y Ci livestock mart to the
Director of Corporate Services

Concerns conveyed to Director of Corporate
Services 3/12/19

Randal
Hemmingway

Completed

P&R 027
19/20

27th January 2020 ACTION FIVE YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2020/21 -
2024/25 - the Head of Financial Services agreed
to ascertain whether any eco-related sources of
funding were being explored

Update required Randal
Hemmingway

Outstanding

T
udalen 95



Policy Resources Scrutiny Committee Actions 2019-2020

6 of 6

P&R 028
19/20

27th January 2020 ACTION FIVE YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2020/21 -
2024/25 • The Head of Financial Services agreed
to circulate details of reserves

information circulated to members 10/2/20 Randal
Hemmingway

Completed

P&R 029
19/20

27th January 2020 ACTION CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S DEPARTMENTAL
BUSINESS PLAN 2020/2023 - The Assistant
Chief Executive agreed to circulate details of the
development programme being rolled out [with
funding from the Wales Union Learning Fund] to
enable Managers to better manage mental health
issues in the workplace

Update required Paul Thomas Outstanding

P&R 030
19/20

27th January 2020 ACTION CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENTAL
BUSINESS PLAN 2020/2023 - The Head of
Financial Services agreed to ascertain from the
Head of Revenues and Financial Compliance
whether the Procurement Surgery Sessions were
proving to be beneficial.

information circulated to members 13/2/20 Randal
Hemmingway /
Helen Pugh

Completed

P&R 031
19/20

27th January 2020 DECISION ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENTAL BUSINESS
PLAN 2020/2023 - that the Environment Scrutiny
Committee be requested to consider means of
securing improvements to the Joint Transport
Plan for South West Wales with a view to
maximising opportunities to improve  public
transport within Carmarthenshire.

Referred to Environmental & Public Protection
Scrutiny Committee

Martin Davies Completed

T
udalen 96



POLICY & RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
18TH MARCH 2020

FORTHCOMING ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
TO BE HELD ON 24TH APRIL 2020

In order to ensure effective Scrutiny, Members need to be clear as to the purpose of 
requesting specific information and the outcome they are hoping to achieve as a 

consequence of examining a report.  Limiting the number of agenda items may help to 
keep meetings focused and easier to manage.

Proposed 
Agenda Item 

Background Reason for report
What is Scrutiny being asked to do? 
e.g. undertake a full review of the 
subject? Investigate different policy 
options? Be consulted on final 
proposals before decision making? 
Monitor outcomes /implementation? 

If the item is for information or for 
noting, can the information be provided 
in an alternative format i.e, via email?

Corporate Strategy 
2018-23 and 
Wellbeing objectives 
2020/21

In January 2018, the new 
Administration published its plan 
– Moving Forward in 
Carmarthenshire: the next 5 
Years. It required that a new 
Corporate Strategy should be 
developed to reflect its plans and 
programmes, in line with the 
Well-being Future Generations 
Act (WbFG).

The Draft New Corporate 
Strategy document together with 
the relevant Well-being 
Objectives detailed action plans 
for Policy & Resources Scrutiny 
Committee.

January 2020 PSB 
minutes

The Well-being of Future 
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 
notes the requirement that a 
designated local government 
scrutiny committee is appointed 
to scrutinise the work of the PSB. 
In Carmarthenshire, the 
Council’s Policy & Resources 
Scrutiny Committee has been 
designated as the relevant 
scrutiny committee.

To consider and scrutinise on the 
content of the PSB minutes.

Policy & Resources 
Scrutiny Committee 
Forward
Work Programme 
for 2020/21

Policy & Resources Scrutiny 
Committee’s programme of 
reports throughout 2020/21.

When choosing a topic a Scrutiny Committee should consider whether:-

 scrutiny could have an impact and add value

Tudalen 97

Eitem Rhif  10



 the topic is of high local importance and reflects the 
concerns of local people

 the resources are available that would be required to 
conduct the review, in terms of resources and budget 

 it avoids work duplication elsewhere
 the issue is one that the committee can realistically 

influence
 the issue is related to an area where the council, or one of 

its partners, is not performing well
 the issue is relevant to all or large parts of the local area
 the review would be in the council’s interests. 

Topics are not suitable for scrutiny when:

 the issue is already being addressed elsewhere and 
change is imminent

 the topic would be better addressed elsewhere (and will be 
referred there)

 scrutiny involvement would have limited or no impact upon 
outcomes

 the topic may be sub-judice or prejudicial to the council’s 
interest

 the topic is too broad to make a review realistic
 new legislation or guidance relating to the topic is 

expected within the next year
 the topic area is currently subject to inspection or has 

recently undergone substantial change.

Tudalen 98



Gweinyddiaeth a’r Gyfraith \ Gwasanaethau Democrataidd \ Craffu
Administration & Law \ Democratic Services \ Scrutiny

Policy & Resources Scrutiny Committee – Forward Work Programme 2019/20
18th July 2019 10th October 2019 2nd December 

2019
27th January 2020 
[moved from 10th 
January]

5TH February 2020
CANCELLED

18TH March 2020 24TH April 2020

Carmarthenshire 
County Council's 
Annual Report for 
2018/19

Quarterly Treasury 
Management and 
Prudential Indicator 
Report 1st April 2019 
to 30th June 2019

Sickness Absence 
Monitoring Report - 
Half Year Q2
2019/20

Revenue Budget 
Strategy 
Consultation 2020/21 
to
2022/23

Revenue & Capital 
Budget Monitoring 
Report 2019/20

2019/20 Well-Being 
Objectives 
Corporate
Performance 
Monitoring Report 
Qtr 3 - 1st
April to 31st 
December 2019

Corporate Strategy 
2018-23 and 
Wellbeing 
objectives 2020/21

Strategic Equality 
Plan Annual Report 
2018-19

Revenue & Capital 
Budget Monitoring 
Report 2019/20

Chief Executive's 
Departmental 
Business Plan
2020/2023
Moved to January

Five Year Capital 
Programme 2020/21 
- 2024/25

Treasury 
Management Policy 
& Strategy 2020/21

2019/20 Well-Being 
Objectives 
Departmental
Performance 
Monitoring Report 
Qtr 3 - 1st April to 
31st December 
2019

January 2020 PSB 
minutes

Annual Treasury 
Management and 
Prudential Indicator 
Report 2018-2019

Quarter 1 - 1st April to 
30th June 2019 
Corporate 
Performance 
Monitoring Report

Corporate Services 
Departmental 
Business Plan
2020/2023
Moved to January

Chief Executive's 
Departmental 
Business Plan
2020/2023

September 2019 
PSB minutes

Policy & Resources 
Scrutiny Committee 
Actions and
Referrals Update

Policy & Resources 
Scrutiny Committee 
Forward
Work Programme 
for 2020/21

Revenue & Capital 
Budget Monitoring 
Report 2018/19

Quarter 1 - 1st April to 
30th June 2019 
Departmental 
Performance 
Monitoring Report

Environment 
Departmental 
Business Plan 
2020/2023
Moved to January

Corporate Services 
Departmental 
Business Plan
2020/2023

Quarterly Treasury 
Management and 
Prudential Indicator 
Report 1st April 
2019 to 31st 
December 2019

TIC Annual Report 
18/19
Moved to October 
[TBC]

May & July 2019 PSB 
minutes

Revenue & Capital 
Budget Monitoring 
Report 2019/20

Environment 
Departmental 
Business Plan 
2020/2023

Revenue & Capital 
Budget Monitoring 
Report 2018/19

T
udalen 99



Gweinyddiaeth a’r Gyfraith \ Gwasanaethau Democrataidd \ Craffu
Administration & Law \ Democratic Services \ Scrutiny

Policy & Resources Scrutiny Committee – Forward Work Programme 2019/20
Policy & Resources 
Scrutiny Committee 
Actions and
Referrals update

Policy & Resources 
Scrutiny Committee 
Annual Report 
2018/19

Mid-Year Treasury 
Management and 
Prudential
Indicator Report 1st 
April 2019 to 30th 
September 2019

Revenue & Capital 
Budget Monitoring 
Report 2019/20
Moved from 
February

Annual Progress 
Report Digital 
Transformation 
Strategy – 2017-20

Complaints & 
Compliments Annual 
Report 2018/19

Policy & Resources 
Scrutiny Committee 
Actions and
Referrals Update

Treasury 
Management Policy 
& Strategy 2020/21
Moved from 
February

Annual Report on 
the Welsh 
Language 2018-19

TIC Annual Report 
18/19
Moved to October

TIC Annual Report 
18/19

September 2019 
PSB minutes
Moved from 
February

Wellness Village 
Update

Exec. Board Meetings: 21st October; 18th November; 16th December; 20th January 2020; 3rd February; 16th March.

Council Meetings: 9th October; 13th November; 11th December; 8th January 2020; 12th February; 26th February; 4th March . 

SUGGESTED SUBJECT AREAS FOR POSSIBLE DEVELOPMENT SESSIONS:
Treasury Budget;
Operation of Arm’s Length Companies [such as Llesiant Delta Wellbeing Ltd.];
Procurement;
Collaborative Working with neighbouring local authorities / other partners;
Sustainable Development.

T
udalen 100



EXECUTIVE BOARD FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 20/21
Published 4th February 2020 – for period Feb 20 – Feb 21

Introduction

This plan is published to encourage and enable greater understanding between the Executive, all Councillors, the public and other stakeholders. It assists the Scrutiny Committees  in planning their contribution to policy 
development and holding the executive to account.

The plan gives the public and stakeholders a chance to see the forthcoming major decisions to be made by the Executive Board over the next 12 months. It is reviewed and published quarterly to take account of changes 
and additional key decisions.

T
udalen 101



EXECUTIVE BOARD FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 20/21
Published 4th February 2020 – for period Feb 20 – Feb 21

CHIEF EXECUTIVES
Subject area and brief description of 
nature of report

Responsible Officer Executive Portfolio Scrutiny Committee to be 
consulted

Date of expected decision by  Executive Board

BREXIT UPDATE Wendy Walters Chief 
Executive/Helen L Morgan

Leader March

DIVERSITY CALENDAR Wendy Walters Chief 
Executive

Communities & Rural Affairs Yes 20/04/2020

MODEL TEACHERS’ PAY AWARD Paul Thomas Assistant CE HR 24/02/2020

ARMED FORCES COVENANT AND 
DEFENCE RECOGNITION SCHEME

Noelwyn Daniel -Head of ICT & 
Corporate Policy

Resources Yes 30/03/2020

INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND 
COVER SHEET

Wendy Walters, Chief 
Executive/Gwyneth Ayres

Deputy Leader No 20/04/2020

UNREASONABLE COMPLAINTS POLICY Wendy Walters, Chief 
Executive/Noelwyn Daniel

Deputy Leader No 11th May 2020

ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT - DIGITAL 
TRANSFORMATION STRATEGY 2017-2020

Noelwyn Daniel -Head of ICT & 
Corporate Policy

Deputy Leader Yes 11th May 2020

CLLR Email Noelwyn Daniel -Head of ICT & 
Corporate Policy

Deputy Leader Yes 11th May 2020

T
udalen 102



EXECUTIVE BOARD FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 20/21
Published 4th February 2020 – for period Feb 20 – Feb 21

CHIEF EXECUTIVES
Subject area and brief description of 
nature of report

Responsible Officer Executive Portfolio Scrutiny Committee to be 
consulted

Date of expected decision by  Executive Board

SICKNESS ABSENCE UPDATE Paul R Thomas – Assistant 
Chief Executive

Deputy Leader June – monitoring report

WELSH LANGUAGE ANNUAL REPORT Wendy Walters, Chief 
Executive/Gwyneth Ayres

Culture, Sport & Tourism June July

COMPLAINTS AND COMPLIMENTS 
ANNUAL REPORT

Wendy Walters
Chief Executive

Deputy Leader All Sept

TRANSFORMATION INNOVATION AND 
CHANGE ANNUAL REPORT

Paul R Thomas – Assistant 
Chief Executive Jon Owen – 
TIC MANAGER

Deputy Leader Oct Oct

WELLBEING OBJECTIVES Wendy Walters Chief 
Executive

Communities and Rural Affairs

WELSH GOVERNMENT CONSULTATION 
DOCUMENTS

Wendy Walters Chief 
Executive

Deputy Leader If applicable If applicable

REVIEW OF COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
BOUNDARIES & ELECTORAL 
ARRANGEMENTS

Wendy Walters, Chief 
Executive

Resources As and when required

REVIEW OF THE CONSTITUTION 
(LEGISLATION CHANGES) - CRWG

Linda Rees Jones Head of 
Administration & Law

N/A
CRWG - FEB

N/A As And When Required

CITY DEAL UPDATE (INCLUDING PENTRE 
AWEL)

Wendy Walters Chief 
Executive

Leader As & When Required

T
udalen 103



EXECUTIVE BOARD FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 20/21
Published 4th February 2020 – for period Feb 20 – Feb 21

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Subject area and brief description of 
nature of report

Responsible Officer Executive Portfolio Scrutiny Committee to be 
consulted

Date of expected decision by  Executive Board

BEYOND THE STORE – CARMARTHENSHIRE 
MUSEUMS

Ian Jones – Head of Leisure Culture, Sports & Tourism

CBL – CANFOD CARTREFI (Update on 1st year) Jonathan Morgan -  Head of 
Homes and Safer 
Communities

Housing Yes 20/04/2020

DIRECTOR OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20

Jake Morgan – Director of 
Communities

Social Care & Health Yes 13/07/2020

DOG BREEDERS LICENCE UPDATE Jonathan Morgan -  Head of 
Homes &Safer Communities

Public Protection NO 13/07/2020

CHS+ DELIVERING WHAT MATTERS 
BUSINESS PLAN 2021-22

Jonathan Morgan -  Head of 
Homes and Safer 
Communities

Housing Yes Feb 21

T
udalen 104



EXECUTIVE BOARD FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 20/21
Published 4th February 2020 – for period Feb 20 – Feb 21

CORPORATE SERVICES
Subject area and brief description of 
nature of report

Responsible Officer Executive Portfolio Scrutiny Committee to be 
consulted

Date of expected decision by  Executive Board

BI-MONTHLY REVENUE AND CAPITAL 
BUDGET MONITORING REPORTS

Chris Moore
Director of Corporate Services

Resources N/A APRIL
JUNE
SEPT
NOV
JAN
MARCH

QUARTERLY TREASURY MANAGEMENT 
AND PRUDENTIAL INDICATOR REPORT

Chris Moore
Director of Corporate Services

Resources N/A JULY
OCT
JAN

ANNUAL TREASURY MANAGEMENT  & 
PRUDENTIAL INDICATOR REPORT

Chris Moore
Director of Corporate Services

Resources N/A JULY

5 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAMME Chris Moore
Director of Corporate Services

Resources ALL
DEC/ JAN

NOV

COUNCIL TAX BASE Chris Moore / Helen Pugh Resources N/A DEC

Council Tax Reduction Scheme Chris Moore / Helen Pugh Resources N/A FEB

BUDGET STRATEGY (Revenue and 
Capital)

Chris Moore
Director of Corporate Services

Resources ALL
DEC/ JAN

NOV

HIGH STREET RATE RELIEF Chris Moore /Helen Pugh Resources
N/A

End May/ early June

CORPORATE RISK REGISTER Chris Moore / Helen Pugh Resources – Audit Committee
March   &
SEPT

T
udalen 105



EXECUTIVE BOARD FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 20/21
Published 4th February 2020 – for period Feb 20 – Feb 21

CORPORATE SERVICES
Subject area and brief description of 
nature of report

Responsible Officer Executive Portfolio Scrutiny Committee to be 
consulted

Date of expected decision by  Executive Board

FINANCIAL PROCEDURE RULES Chris Moore /Helen Pugh Resources TBC – Audit Committee

TREASURY MANAGEMENT POLICY AND 
STRATEGY

Chris Moore
Director of Corporate Services

Resources N/A FEB – BUDGET MEETING

FINAL BUDGET
Revenue & Capital

Chris Moore
Director of Corporate Services

Resources N/A FEB – BUDGET MEETING

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT BUDGET 
AND RENT SETTING REPORT

Chris Moore
Director of Corporate Services

Resources HOUSING FEB – BUDGET MEETING

BUDGET OUTLOOK Chris Moore
Director of Corporate Services

Resources N/A JULY/SEPT

T
udalen 106



EXECUTIVE BOARD FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 20/21
Published 4th February 2020 – for period Feb 20 – Feb 21

EDUCATION & CHILDREN
Subject area and brief description of 
nature of report

Responsible Officer Executive Portfolio Scrutiny Committee to be 
consulted

Date of expected decision by  Executive Board

CONSULTATION REPORT - PROPOSAL TO 
DISCONTINUE YSGOL GYNRADD 
BLAENAU

Simon Davies – Head of 
Access to Education

Education & Children N/A February 2020

SCHOOL UPDATE REPORT
SCHOOLS CAUSING CONCERN AND 
FINANCE
MARCH 2020

Gareth Morgans – Director of 
Education and Children

Education & Children N/A March 2020

LA EDUCATION SERVICES SELF 
EVALUATION

Aneirin Thomas – Head of 
Education and Inclusion

Education & Children ECS – 11/03/20 March 2020

UPDATE ON NEW CURRICULUM 
DEVELOPMENTS

Aeron Rees – Head of 
Curriculum and Wellbeing

Education & Children ECS – 11/03/20 March 2020

POST 16 EDUCATION Aeron Rees – Head of 
Curriculum and Wellbeing

Education & Children ECS – 04/06/20 March 2020

RESULTS OF 2019 EXAMINATIONS AND 
SCHOOL CATEGORISATION

Aneirin Thomas – Head of 
Education and Inclusion

Education & Children N/A March 2020

SCHOOL UPDATE REPORT
SCHOOLS CAUSING CONCERN AND 
FINANCE
JUNE 2020

Gareth Morgans – Director of 
Education and Children, and 
DMT

Education & Children N/A June 2020

ALN TRANSFORMATION ACTION PLAN Aneirin Thomas – Head of 
Education and Inclusion

Education & Children N/A June 2020

CHILDREN’S SERVICES PAPER- TBC Stefan Smith - Head of 
Children’s Services

Education & Children N/A June 2020

CARMARTHENSHIRE 10 YEAR STRATEGY 
FOR EDUCATION

Gareth Morgans – Director of 
Education and Children

Education & Children N/A

PROMOTING POSITIVE BEHAVIOUR AND 
EFFECTIVE ANTI-BULLYING PRACTICE IN 
SCHOOLS

Aeron Rees – Head of 
Curriculum and Wellbeing

Education & Children ECS – 27/04/20

SCRUTINY SCHOOL VISITS FRAMEWORK Aneirin Thomas – Head of 
Education and Inculsion

Education & Children ECS – 04/06/20

T
udalen 107



EXECUTIVE BOARD FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 20/21
Published 4th February 2020 – for period Feb 20 – Feb 21

ENVIRONMENT
Subject area and brief description of 
nature of report

Responsible Officer Executive Portfolio Scrutiny Committee to be 
consulted

Date of expected decision by  Executive Board

WASTE COLLECTION STRATEGY REVIEW 
UPDATE

Ainsley Williams Head Of 
Waste& Environmental 
Services

ENVIRONMENT 17/4/20 JULY 2020

NAPPY AHP COLLECTION Ainsley Williams Head Of 
Waste& Environmental 
Services

ENVIRONMENT 27TH JULY 2020

JUNCTION 48 IMPROVEMENTS Steve Pilliner – Head Of 
Transportation & Highways

ENVIRONMENT MARCH 2020

SRO FOR CROSS HANDS ELP PHASE 2 Steve Pilliner – Head Of 
Transportation & Highways 
/Adrian Harries

ENVIRONMENT 30TH MARCH 2020

CPO FOR CROSS HANDS ELP PHASE 2 Steve Pilliner – Head Of 
Transportation & Highways 
/Adrian Harries

ENVIRONMENT 30TH MARCH 2020

LDP DELIVERY AGREEMENT Llinos Quelch Head Of 
Planning/Ian R Llewellyn

PLANNING STRATEGY 20TH APRIL 2020

LDP PLAN Llinos Quelch Head Of 
Planning/Ian R Llewellyn

PLANNING STRATEGY 15TH JUNE 2020

AMR PLANNING Llinos Quelch – Head Of 
Planning

PLANNING STRATEGY SEPTEMBER

ELECTRIC VEHICLE STRATEGY Steve Pilliner – Head Of 
Transportation & Highways 
/Thomas Evans

ENVIRONMENT 2ND NOVEMBER 2020

HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE MANUAL (HAMP) Steve Pilliner – Head Of 
Transportation & Highways 
/Chris Nelson/ Richard Waters

ENVIRONMENT 24/11/2020 21ST DECEMBER 2020

HAMP ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT Steve Pilliner – Head Of 
Transportation & Highways 
/Richard Waters

ENVIRONMENT 24/11/2020 21ST DECEMBER 2020

T
udalen 108



EXECUTIVE BOARD FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 20/21
Published 4th February 2020 – for period Feb 20 – Feb 21

ENVIRONMENT
Subject area and brief description of 
nature of report

Responsible Officer Executive Portfolio Scrutiny Committee to be 
consulted

Date of expected decision by  Executive Board

EQUESTRIAN STRATEGY Steve Pilliner – Head Of 
Transportation & Highways 
/Caroline Ferguson

ENVIRONMENT 24/11/2020 21ST DECEMBER 2020

LAND OWNER CHARGING POLICY 
(FURNTIURE)

Steve Pilliner – Head Of 
Transportation & Highways 
/Caroline Ferguson

ENVIRONMENT 24/11/2020 21ST DECEMBER 2020

T
udalen 109



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI AC ADNODDAU

Dydd Llun, 27 Ionawr 2020

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd A.G. Morgan (Cadeirydd);

Y Cynghorwyr: 
K.V. Broom, D.M. Cundy, T.A.J. Davies, H.L. Davies, J.S. Edmunds, W.T. Evans (yn lle 
D.E. Williams), J.K. Howell, G.H. John, C. Jones, G.R. Jones (yn lle K. Madge), 
A.G. Morgan a J.G. Prosser;

Hefyd yn bresennol:
Y Cynghorwyr D.M. Jenkins, Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Adnoddau;

Yr oedd y swyddogion canlynol yn gwasanaethu yn y cyfarfod:
N. Daniel, Pennaeth TGCh;
J. Fearn, Pennaeth Eiddo;
R. Hemingway, Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Ariannol;
I. Jones, Pennaeth Hamdden;
L.R. Jones, Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a'r Gyfraith;
P.R. Thomas, Y Prif Weithredwr Cynorthwyol (Rheoli Pobl a Pherfformiad);
G. Ayers, Rheolwr Polisi Corfforaethol a Phartneriaeth;
D. Hockenhull, Rheolwr y y Cyfryngau a Marchnata;
G. Jones, Rheolwr Trawsnewid Busnes Digidol;
A. Parnell, Rheolwr Pensiwn a Buddsodiadau Gyllidol;
N. Evans, Business Support Manager;
M.S. Davies, Swyddog y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd.

Siambr, Neuadd Y Sir, Caerfyrddin:10.00 am - 12.45 pmp

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr S.M. Allen, K. 
Madge a E. Williams. 

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL GAN GYNNWYS UNRHYW 
CHWIPIAU PLEIDIAU A RODDIR MEWN YMATEB I UNRHYW EITEM AR YR 
AGENDA

Y Cynghorydd Rhif y Cofnod Y Math o Fuddiant
A. Davies 9 - Cynllun Busnes 

Adran y Gwasanaethau 
Corfforaethol 2020/23;

Ei chwaer yng 
nghyfraith yw'r 
Pennaeth Refeniw a 
Chydymffurfiaeth 
Ariannol.

3. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD
Nid oedd cwestiynau gan y cyhoedd wedi dod i law.

4. YMGYNGHORI YNGHYLCH STRATEGAETH Y GYLLIDEB REFENIW 2020/21 
TAN 2022/23
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried Strategaeth Cyllideb Refeniw 2020/21 hyd at 2022/23 a 
oedd wedi ei chymeradwyo gan y Bwrdd Gweithredol at ddibenion ymgynghori yn 

Tudalen 111

Eitem Rhif  11



y cyfarfod ar 6 Ionawr 2020. Roedd yr adroddiad a oedd yn darparu'r sefyllfa 
bresennol i'r Aelodau ynghylch y Gyllideb Refeniw ar gyfer 2020/2021, ynghyd â 
ffigurau dangosol ar gyfer blynyddoedd ariannol 2021/2022 a 2022/2023, yn 
seiliedig ar ragamcanion ynghylch gofynion gwariant y swyddogion ac yn ystyried 
y setliad amodol a gyhoeddwyd gan Lywodraeth Cymru ar 16 Rhagfyr 2019. 
Roedd hefyd yn adlewyrchu cynigion presennol yr adrannau ar gyfer arbedion. 
Byddai'r effaith ar wariant adrannol yn dibynnu ar y setliad terfynol gan Lywodraeth 
Cymru a'r gyllideb derfynol ganlyniadol a fabwysiedir gan y Cyngor Sir.

Roedd y cynigion ynghylch y gyllideb, fel y'u cyflwynwyd yn yr adroddiad, yn 
golygu cyflawni'n llawn y cynigion o ran arbedion a gyflwynwyd, ynghyd â nodi a 
chyflawni'r diffyg yng nghynigion arbedion 2021-22 a 2022-23. Byddai angen nodi 
gostyngiadau pellach mewn costau a/neu gytuno ar gynnydd mwy yn y dreth 
gyngor er mwyn mantoli'r gyllideb ar gyfer y ddwy flynedd ddiwethaf. 
O ystyried maint y pwysau a'r bwlch a ragwelir yn y gyllideb, mae'r cynnydd yn y 
Dreth Gyngor wedi parhau ar y lefelau cynllun ariannol tymor canolig (MTFP) 
blaenorol o 4.89% ym mhob un o'r tair blynedd ariannol, sy'n cynnig rhywfaint o 
liniaru o leiaf ar y cynigion ar gyfer arbedion yr oedd angen i'r Cyngor eu hystyried.

Roedd y canlynol ymhlith y materion a godwyd wrth ystyried yr adroddiad:
 Yn dilyn cyhoeddi'r grant Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol newydd o £7.2m 

ledled Cymru, doedd dim sôn eto ynglŷn â faint y byddai'n cael ei ddyrannu 
i Gyngor Sir Caerfyrddin;

 O ran y cynnydd a ragwelir mewn balansau ysgolion â diffyg (£3m) 
rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor fod cynlluniau unigol i fynd i'r afael â diffyg yn 
cael eu datblygu a'u cytuno gyda rhai ysgolion, gyda'r bwriad o sicrhau 
sefydlogrwydd ariannol. Fodd bynnag, ystyrid bod y setliad cyllideb yn fwy 
ffafriol i ysgolion na adrannau'r Cyngor.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad a chymeradwyo'r 
Crynhoad Taliadau.

5. RHAGLEN GYFALAF PUM MLYNEDD 2020/21-2024/25
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried y Rhaglen Gyfalaf Bum Mlynedd, a roddai olwg 
gychwynnol i'r aelodau ar y Rhaglen Gyfalaf Bum Blynedd o 2020/21 tan 2024/25. 
Roedd yr adroddiad yn sail i'r broses ymgynghori ynghylch y gyllideb gyda'r 
Pwyllgorau Craffu a phartïon perthnasol eraill ac unrhyw adborth, ynghyd â'r 
setliad terfynol, yn cyfrannu i'r adroddiad terfynol ynghylch y gyllideb a fyddai'n 
cael ei gyflwyno i'r aelodau yn mis Mawrth 2020. 
Roedd y rhaglen gyfalaf arfaethedig yn cynnig gwariant cyfalaf o ryw £255m dros y 
5 mlynedd nesaf ac roedd y cynigion cyllido cyfredol yn cynnwys cyllid allanol o 
£129m. Roedd yr adroddiad yn tynnu sylw at y setliad amodol a gafwyd gan 
Lywodraeth Cymru a oedd yn nodi cyllid cyfalaf o £11.834 miliwn ar gyfer yr 
Awdurdod yn 2020-21. Roedd y cyllid yn cynnwys benthyca â chymorth heb ei 
neilltuo o £5.909 miliwn a Grant Cyfalaf Cyffredinol o £5.925 miliwn. I grynhoi, 
sefyllfa gyffredinol y rhaglen gyfalaf oedd ei bod yn cael ei chyllido am y 5 mlynedd 
rhwng 2020/21 a 2024/25.

Roedd y canlynol ymhlith y materion a godwyd wrth ystyried yr adroddiad:
 Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r aelodau nad oedd unrhyw fanylion prosiect penodol 

hyd yn hyn o ran y £500k o fenthyca heb gymorth newydd a oedd wedi ei 
ddyrannu i brosiectau datgarboneiddio;

Tudalen 112



 O ran Rhaglen Adnewyddu'r Fflyd dros bum mlynedd, cytunodd Pennaeth y 
Gwasanaethau Ariannol i weld a oedd unrhyw ffynonellau cyllid ar sail yr 
amgylchedd yn cael eu harchwilio;

 Cadarnhawyd bod y cyllid yn y gyllideb Adfywio ar gyfer Canolfan Hamdden 
Llanelli yn ymwneud â'r ganolfan arfaethedig yn y datblygiad llesiant;

 Cytunodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Ariannol i ddosbarthu manylion am yr 
arian wrth gefn;

 Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn, nododd y Pennaeth Eiddo yr ymgynghorwyd â 
phob Pennaeth Gwasanaeth cyn cael gwared ar unrhyw ysgol a oedd wedi 
cau.  

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL gymeradwyo'r rhaglen gyfalaf bum 
mlynedd 2020/21 – 2024/25.

6. POLISI A STRATEGAETH RHEOLI'R TRYSORLYS 2020-21
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried Polisi a Strategaeth arfaethedig Rheoli'r Trysorlys 2020/21 a 
fyddai'n cael eu hystyried gan y Bwrdd Gweithredol ar 24 Chwefror 2020, ac atgoffwyd yr 
aelodau fod yn rhaid i'r Cyngor, o dan ofynion Côd Ymarfer diwygiedig CIPFA ynghylch 
Rheoli'r Trysorlys, feddu ar Bolisi Rheoli'r Trysorlys a oedd yn manylu ar bolisïau ac 
amcanion ei weithgareddau o ran rheoli'r trysorlys. Fe'u hatgoffwyd hefyd fod yn rhaid i'r 
Cyngor gymeradwyo Strategaeth Rheoli'r Trysorlys yn flynyddol cyn dechrau'r flwyddyn 
ariannol yr oedd yn ymwneud â hi. Hefyd, dan ddarpariaethau Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 
2003, roedd yn ofynnol i'r Cyngor gymeradwyo ei Ddangosyddion Darbodaeth Rheoli'r 
Trysorlys ar gyfer y flwyddyn ganlynol. Dywedodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Ariannol y 
byddai disgwyl i'r Cyngor gael benthyg £29m ar gyfer y prosiectau a arweinid gan Sir 
Gaerfyrddin ym mhartneriaeth Bargen Ddinesig Bae Abertawe o 2020-21 i 2022-23. 

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL gymeradwyo Polisi a Strategaeth Rheoli'r 
Trysorlys 2020/21 a'r atodiadau cysylltiedig. 

7. ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW 2019/20
Rhoddodd y Pwyllgor ystyriaeth i Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb Gorfforaethol yr 
Awdurdod ac adroddiadau adrannol y Prif Weithredwr a'r Gwasanaethau 
Corfforaethol fel yr oeddent ar 31 Hydref 2019 mewn perthynas â blwyddyn 
ariannol 2019/20. Roedd yr adroddiad hefyd yn cynnwys atodiad a oedd yn rhoi 
manylion Monitro Arbedion 2019-20. 

Mewn ymateb i sylw yn ymwneud â'r gorwariant yn yr is-adran Marchnata a'r 
Cyfryngau, nodwyd bod y gwasanaeth yn cael ei addasu ar hyn o bryd. Hefyd mae 
ffrydiau incwm wedi cael eu colli gan bartneriaid allanol megis ERW ac roedd 
trefniadau partneriaeth eraill yn cael eu hystyried. Yn ogystal, y gobaith oedd y 
byddai penodi Rheolwr Masnachol yn helpu i gynhyrchu incwm. 

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad.

8. CYNLLUN BUSNES ADRANNOL Y PRIF WEITHREDWR  2020/2023
Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Gynllun Busnes Adran y Prif Weithredwr 2020-23 a oedd yn 
amlinellu blaenoriaethau'r adran a sut yr oedd yn cefnogi'r Pum Ffordd o Weithio a 
7 nod Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015.

Roedd y canlynol ymhlith y materion a godwyd wrth ystyried yr adroddiad:

Tudalen 113



 Nodwyd bod yr Awdurdod yn parhau i weithio'n agos gyda chydweithwyr ym 
maes Iechyd i ddatblygu'r Canolfannau Cymunedol Integredig a sicrhau bod 
y dechnoleg ddigidol ddiweddaraf yn cael ei defnyddio;

 Mewn ymateb i ymholiad yn ymwneud â phryd y byddai'r Prif Gynllun 
Adfywio Cymunedol yn cael ei gyhoeddi, dywedwyd bod y gwaith dal yn 
mynd rhagddo a bod yr aelodau lleol yn rhan ohono; 

 Cytunodd y Prif Weithredwr Cynorthwyol i ddosbarthu manylion ynglŷn â'r 
rhaglen ddatblygu a oedd yn cael ei chyflwyno [gyda chyllid gan Gronfa 
Ddysgu Undebau Cymru] er mwyn sicrhau bod Rheolwyr yn mynd i'r afael â 
materion yn ymwneud ag iechyd meddwl yn well yn y gweithle;

 Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor na fyddai unrhyw gostau ychwanegol yn 
gysylltiedig â'r broses o gyflwyno brand corfforaethol newydd;

 Rhoddwyd sicrwydd i'r Aelodau bod y gwaith o chwilio am leoliad addas ar 
gyfer Hwb yng Nghanol Tref Caerfyrddin dal yn mynd rhagddo.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL nodi'r Cynllun. 

9. CYNLLUN BUSNES ADRANNOL GWASANAETHAU CORFFORAETHOL 
2020/2023
(NODER: Roedd y Cynghorydd A. Davies wedi datgan buddiant yn yr eitem hon 
yn gynharach a gadawodd y cyfarfod tra oedd yr eitem yn cael ei thrafod.)

Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Gynllun Busnes Adran y Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol 2020-
23 a oedd yn amlinellu blaenoriaethau'r adran a sut yr oedd yn cefnogi'r Pum 
Ffordd o Weithio a 7 nod Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015.

O ran y cynllun prawf i gau'r cyfrifon yn gynharach, rhagwelid y byddai'r cyfrifon a 
archwiliwyd yn cael eu rhoi gerbron y Pwyllgor Archwilio ym mis Gorffennaf.

Cytunodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Ariannol i gael cadarnhad y Pennaeth 
Refeniw a Chydymffurfiaeth Ariannol ynghylch a oedd y sesiynau Cymorthfeydd 
Caffael yn fuddiol.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL nodi'r Cynllun. 

10. CYNLLUN BUSNES ADRANNOL YR AMGYLCHEDD 2020/2023
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried darnau o Gynllun Busnes Adran yr Amgylchedd 2020-23 
yn ymwneud â'r Is-adran Eiddo a oedd yn berthnasol i faes gorchwyl y Pwyllgor. 
Roedd y darnau o'r Cynllun yn amlinellu blaenoriaethau'r adran a sut yr oeddent 
yn cefnogi 5 Ffordd o Weithio a 7 nod Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol 
(Cymru) 2015.

Roedd y canlynol ymhlith y materion a godwyd wrth ystyried yr adroddiad:

 O ran bylchau sgiliau, a oedd yn rhwystro'r broses o recriwtio mewn rhai 
rhannau o'r Timau Cynnal a Chadw Eiddo a Dylunio Eiddo, roedd yr Adran 
yn rhagweithiol trwy ddatblygu rhaglenni graddedigion a phrentisiaethau a, 
lle bo angen, defnyddio ymgynghorwyr allanol neu gymorth gan asiantaeth. 
Roedd adnoddau hefyd yn cael eu rhannu gydag awdurdodau lleol eraill. 
Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr Cynorthwyol fod angen rhoi gwybod i blant 
ysgol ynglŷn â'r opsiynau gyrfa sydd ar gael gydag awdurdodau lleol a'u 
buddion.  

Tudalen 114



 Yn sgil problemau yn ymwneud â recriwtio staff, bernid bod diffyg 
trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus addas hefyd wedi cyfrannu at y broblem. 
Awgrymwyd mai mater i Bwyllgor Craffu yr Amgylchedd byddai hwn.  

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL
10.1 nodi'r cynllun;
10.2 gofyn i Bwyllgor Craffu yr Amgylchedd ystyried modd i 

sicrhau gwelliannau i Gynllun Trafnidiaeth ar y cyd De-
orllewin Cymru gyda'r bwriad o fanteisio i'r eithaf ar 
gyfleoedd i wella trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus yn Sir Gaerfyrddin.

11. CYNLLUN CYDRADDOLDEB STRATEGOL 2020-2024 (DRAFFT)
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried y fersiwn drafft o'r Cynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol 2020-
24 a oedd yn amlinellu sut roedd y Cyngor yn mynd i gyflawni ei ddyletswyddau o 
dan Ddeddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 a'r Dyletswyddau Penodol i Gymru. Roedd angen 
i'r Awdurdod gyhoeddi'r cynllun newydd cyn 1 Ebrill 2020. Roedd y strategaeth 
ddrafft yn cynnwys pedwar o amcanion allweddol y bydd y Cyngor yn gweithio 
tuag atynt ac yn rhoi adroddiad yn eu cylch yn flynyddol;

 Bod yn gyflogwr blaenllaw;
 Bod anghenion a hawliau pobl â nodweddion gwarchodedig yn dylanwadu 

ar y modd y caiff y gwasanaeth i'w lunio; 
 Cymunedau Cydlynus a Diogel a oedd yn wydn, yn deg ac yn gyfartal;  
 Gwella mynediad i'n gwasanaethau a'n hamgylchedd.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL argymell i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol fod yr 
adroddiad yn cael ei gymeradwyo.

12. ADRODDIAD AR GYSYLLTEDD DIGIDOL A CHYNLLUN GWEITHREDU
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried Adroddiad a Chynllun Gweithredu Cysylltedd Digidol a 
oedd yn crynhoi'r sefyllfa bresennol ledled Sir Gaerfyrddin o ran Cysylltedd Digidol 
a phrosiectau arfaethedig yn y dyfodol a oedd â'r potensial i wella cysylltedd 
digidol a hwyluso'r defnydd pellach o seilwaith digidol ledled y Sir.
Mewn ymateb i ymholiad ynglŷn â chymorth i gymunedau sydd â chysylltedd 
gwael o ran rhyngrwyd a signalau symudol, dywedodd y Rheolwr Trawsnewid 
Busnes Digidol fod cyllid ar gael i grwpiau cymunedol o ystod o ffynonellau ac 
roedd eu manylion ar gael gan Swyddog Cysylltedd Digidol y Cyngor;

                                         
 PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL gymeradwyo'r Adroddiad a'r Cynllun 
Gweithredu. 

13. COFNODION BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS (BGC) SIR GÂR - 
MEDI 2019
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried cofnodion cyfarfod Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Sir 
Gaerfyrddin a gynhaliwyd ar 12 Medi 2019. Roedd yn ofynnol o dan Ddeddf 
Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015 fod Pwyllgor Craffu Llywodraeth 
Leol penodol yn cael ei benodi i graffu ar waith y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus. Yn Sir Gaerfyrddin, penodwyd Pwyllgor Craffu – Polisi ac Adnoddau y 
Cyngor fel y Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Bwrdd 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus a gynhaliwyd ar 12 Medi 2019.

Tudalen 115



14. EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn rhestr o eitemau ar gyfer y 
dyfodol a oedd i'w hystyried yn y cyfarfod nesaf ar 18 Mawrth 2020.

15. COFNODION - 2 RHAGFYR, 2019

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL lofnodi cofnodion y cyfarfod oedd wedi'i 
gynnal ar 2 Rhagfyr 2019 gan eu bod yn gywir.

________________________ __________________
CADEIRYDD DYDDIAD

Tudalen 116


	Agenda
	4 ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW 2019/20.
	Atodiad A
	Atodiad B
	Atodiad C
	Atodiad D
	Atodiad E
	Appendix F

	5 ADRODDIAD CHWARTEROL YNGYLCH RHEOLI'R TRYSORLYS A DANGOSYDD DARBODAETH EBRILL 1AF 2019 I RHAGFYR 31AIN 2019.
	Adroddiad
	Appendix1 Qtr 3 Summary
	Appendix1 Qtr 3 Top 10

	6 DEWCH A'CH DYFAIS PERSONOL ( BYOD ).
	Adroddiad 1
	Adroddiad 2

	7 COFNODION BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS (BGC) SIR GÂR - TACHWEDD 2019.
	Cofnodion 25.11.19

	8 EGLURHAD AM BEIDIO Â CHYFLWYNO ADRODDIAD CRAFFU.
	9 DIWEDDARAF AM WEITHREDIADAU AC ATGYFEIRIADAU'R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU POLISI AC ADNODDAU.
	P&R Actions  2019-20

	10 EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL.
	P&R 2019-20 FWP
	EXECUTIVE BOARD  FWP - Feb 2020

	11 LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR GOFNODION Y PWYLLGOR A GYNHALIWYD AR Y 27AIN IONAWR 2020.

